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Financial Highlight

(¥ : WuLN) 2552 2551 2550 2549

(Unit : Thousand Baht) 2009 2008 2007 P00
snelfannisee 851,616 758,032 620,541 600,728
Total Sales
el 861,550 761,446 632,169 606,070
Total Revenues
ls (@emy) Susu 250619 | 220,621 162,123 | 150,368
Gross Profit (Loss)
ils (@anu) and 157,139 112,776 80,210 47,122
Net Profit (Loss)
funswdsau 624,519 473,942 532,612 466,317
Total Assets
wﬁﬁuﬂu 156,344 57,906 162,752 124,267
Total Liabilities
suvaeianiu 468,175 416,036 369,760 342,050
Total Equity
Snsrilsgnbsinsaldsm 18.24 14.81 12.69 7.78
Net profit (Loss) Margin (%)
dnswanauunusasualtaviu 35.54 28.70 2254 13.60
Return on Equity (%)
DRATIHANBLLUNUINRUNSWETIN 28.61 22.41 16.06 10.39
Return on Total Assets (%)
yaAfinsly 1.00 10.00 10.00 10.00
Par Value
ils (@anw) devu (Um) 1.12 8.06 5.73 3.37
Earnings per Share (Baht)
Wuiluwasaviu (um) 0.95 7.50 4.75 3.75
Dividend Per Share (Baht)
é’mqﬁui]uwasiaﬁq‘lsqm% (%) 84.64 93.10 82.91 111.41
Payout Ratio (%)
yaAviumaiaddeviu (um) 3.34 29.72 26.41 24.43
Book Value per Share (Baht)




Board of Directors report
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The company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the
balance sheet of the company, and for financial information
appearing in the annual report. The said balance sheet is
prepared under an accounting standard certified throughout
Thailand, with an appropriate accounting balance that has
been practiced on a regular basis chosen, and prepared
with utmost consideration and estimation. Sufficient key
financial information is also provided in remarks included
in the balance sheet.

The Board of Directors has seen to it that effective
internal control system is maintained, so that there is
good reasonable confidence that the recorded financial
information is correct, complete and sufficient enough
to maintain assets and to be aware of weak spots in
order to prevent corrupt or dubious practices.

For this reason, the company’s Board of Directors has
appointed an Audit Committee which comprises Directors
not dealing in management and who are responsible for
quality of financial reports and internal control. The views
of the Audit Committee on these matters appears in the
report by the Audit Committee, which is shown in the
annual report.

The Board of Directors views that the company’s
overall internal control system is at a satisfactory level
and is able to create good reasonable confidence in
the consolidated balance sheet for the company as at
December 31, 2010.

@
(Mr.Metha Trillit)
President




General Information

U3EN wﬂmﬂﬁqnmwnﬁu A (NAIBY)
fizaidunsdongein PATO CHEMICAL INDUSTRY
PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED (PATO)
dsznaugsianan Ussiamiidnuazguan
qsafidsudngivey

WwINZIbsuuIEN 0107536001214
sineulvel 3388 nunmasySAave wrsenensd
\IAYIEI N9 10310

Tnsdwi 0 2318 5612-19, 0 2318 0360-9

Tnsans 0 2318 0367

Email Address : pato1@cscoms.com,
pato2@cscoms.com, mailbox@patochemical.com
Tse91u 569 flAngAamnTan VWY o08 12 ouuiAu 3
FUaLNINE §naLlies FeninaymIlIIng
Tnsdwii 0 2324 0890-1 3815 0 2324 0187
Website Lﬁﬂﬁﬁﬂﬁu www.patochemical.com
Muaangidsuzitszud 140 Smum Snnuruaiy
140 duifu gawi'r’?imﬂ’iﬁuaz 1 um

fyasniuIsndaviuiuiasaz 10
Taidl

qﬂﬁaé’qeﬁeﬁm

wienziisuyism :

viEnguisuRmanmIng (Wszinalng) $1in
geaulind :

wedshnyg senaaennd wwanziduu 218 vio
UNENMUITIN LRD13Ran taansiduu 4334

U3 19 1w 1 wnawed 9ia

790/12 NBIVIRENIIIDS BOLNDIVIAD 18

JININ 55 LIAARDILAY NTINW 10110

Tns 02185 0342, 0 2714 8842-3 Tna135 0 2185 0225

AFnunguang

friinaunusanNsalng

719/86 wy"ﬁ 10 DUUIWYINSEN WYWNAUDILYN
LIANUBILDN NTIMWNIUAT 10160

Tns 0 2812 1756, 0 814 949 224

‘

Pato Chemical Industry Public Co.,Ltd

Pato Chemical Industry Public Co.Ltd. (PATO) is the
manufacturer and distributor of Agrochemical products.
Company Registration No. 0107536001214

Head office : Pato Building 3388 New Petchburi
Road, Bangkapi, Huaykwang, Bangkok 10310.

Tel : 0 2318 5612-19, 0 2318 0360-9

Fax : 0 2318 0367

Email Address : pato1@cscoms.com,
pato2@cscoms.com, and mailbox@patochemical.com
Factory : 569 Bangpoo Industrial Estate, Soi 12
Patana 3 Road, Praksa Sub - district, Muang District,
Samutprakarn Tel : 02 324 0890-1 Fax : 02 324 0187
Website for Shareholders : www.patochemical.com
Registered capital 140 million baht of total 140

million shares. Par value 1 baht per share.

Companies of which Pato hold share greater than 10%

None

Other References

Registrar :

Thailand Securities Depository Co.,Ltd.

Auditor :

Mr. Pradit Rodroytook Registration No. 218 or

Ms. Nongram Laoha-Areedilok Registration No. 4334
AST Master Co.Ltd.

790/12 Thonglor Tower Soi Thonglor 18

Sukhumvit 55, Klongtoey, Bangkok 10110

Tel : 02185 0342, 0 2714 8842-3 Fax : 02185 0225

Legal Advisor :

Rompoh Law Office
719/86 Moo 10 Petkasem Road Nongkam, Bangkok
Tel : 0 2812 1756, 0 81494 9224




uiEn wilawefigaamnasn $in (aviou) Ieradetu
WaTuiudi 6 AaAN 2515 ﬁmvguammtﬁﬂuﬁ'mm 1 87U
u fsuauruionnn 1,000 fu yadfiaslfuas 1,000
UM ﬁv’aﬁﬁﬁfmqﬂszaaﬁl,ﬁaﬂi:nauq‘sﬁaLﬂuﬁﬁwﬁﬁ HHAn
FUIINAR LLazaﬁmhﬂmil,ﬂﬁﬁﬁmé‘fmgﬁﬁ'[um:mﬁ1vm
vimldutsanmiduuisnuvmzuininlaslddodn usem w
Immﬁqmmwnsiu 1A (N¥1PU) (Pato Chemical Industry
Public Company Limited) iaifiaugany 2536
siflunstauenevusndiiany §1uau 3,000,000 Hu
Tusmdfuas 55 um yaAiaslivuas 10 mludou
nIng AN 2538 Lﬁauﬁomﬂumﬁﬂmmamﬂunuwmmﬁﬂu

bR

F13zud 140 SnumuasldSuoydRiduuisnaams Doulu
aaanannsnduiaszinalng Waifousemen 2538

Tufivszguifiewul 2552 sudial¥anyarfinslianvuas
10 vy 1 v shliuSmivuadaiodu 140 &y

nawasuudasuasannnsiisdoy
NNI1AN 2553 Sojitz corporation vfyﬁﬁaﬁuﬁﬂ’[mjmn
UszinAdu andagIunIamuaIn
Wi fiansavay 15% Wutlaunh 10%
Qumﬁuf 2553 . Mr. Masahiko Nishizawa a198n31n
maflunssuns

LB 2553 Sojitz corporation AaAXARIUNIT
N avaluusm

LH1BU 2553 dszguandygioulsedd 2553
JufanduIUNIINNGINRD 11 YU
LR UBUTLAsg s0AR0AYNT
W@INLduu 218 B39 UNNEID UITIN
LW@MeN3Ran wansidau 4334 910
U3s ol 1 anamed 91in (dul
aautud U 2553
ﬁﬂi:“quagﬁﬁ’[ﬁﬁhﬂLﬁuﬂuwaz\fm%’u
wan13aLiiueull 2552 91U 0.95
vmeavu

WOBNIAN 2553 Write off LGuaavgu’[uu’%ﬁm PPIC

Company Profile

Pato Chemical Industry Plc. was established on 6
October 1973 to import, formulate, and distribute pesticide
in Thailand.
baht with 1,000 ordinary shares at par value of 1,000
baht per share. PATO CHEMICAL INDUSTRY PUBLIC
COMPANY LIMITED in October 1993 then continued to
sell its ordinary stocks for 3,000,000 shares at Bt 55 per
share, valued at Baht 10 per share in July 1995, PATO

increased its capital to Baht 140 million. The company

Its initial registered capital was 1 million

has been listed in the Stock Exchange of Thailand in
August 1995.
2009 approved share split from 10 baht per share to 1

Resolution of shareholders’ meeting in

baht per share. The ordinary shares of the company are
then 140,000,000 shares.

Major Changes and Development
January 2010 Sojitz Corporation, major shareholders
from Japan has divested its 15%
stake to less than 10%.

February 2010 Mr.Masahiko Nishizawa resigned
from being member of the board of
directors.

April 2010 Sojitz Corporation divested total
stake in PATO

2010 Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders where the meeting
appointed Mr. Pradit Rodloytook
Registration No. 218 or Ms. Nongram
Laoha-areedilok

Registration No. 4334 from AST
Master Co.,Ltd to be the Company’s
auditor for 2010.

Dividend payment for the 2009
performance to 140,000,000 shares
at 0.95 baht per share.

Write off investment in PPIC.

May 2010




Board of Directors and Management
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Board of Directors and Management Team
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Related

Company Name Subsidiary  Affiliated

Company Company

Companies

518%8 / Name None None

1. UNLNDY ATQAA / Mr. Metha Trillit

2. UNTUNUT WAUNRY / Mrs. Wantana Pojanalai

¢ a_a

3. @337 A3a8n / Dr. Viwat Trillit

4. WIS WAUNAY / Mr. Chaovuth Pojanalai

5. wwgte 1B933ANIAR / Mr. Surachai  Choengvivatkit

6. u’lElﬂﬁVIET VEN5LAE / Mr. Suvit Wesaratchawest

7. a5l @3afn / Ms. Ratchanee Trillit

8. UBENY m"wﬂ'qumqa / Mr. Lertchai Leelayonkul

9. wiBLRAdy AaBuna / Mr. Chaiwat Chandarastivongs

10. wipde il unIA329F / Dr. Chongrak Prichanont

11. #5.9950 U3p1UUR / Mr. Sahai Supsoontornkul

AV

12, wiepal AdidWug / Mr. Chanwut Kooniyapantu

=

¢ o & a

13. wwsaud ANELAIANR / Mr. Warat Lapserisakul

14. WwAgns MipHiaTyn13 / Mr. Visut Vanitcharoenkarn

15, UBNIUNILY WanI / Mr. Kawinharn Polaharn

16. WBE1TUA TWe38 / Mr. Sayan Wanaree

%@@@@@00000000508
* % %

17. wWU3A ayviEl / Mrs. Parichart Manuthasna

WN'TEIL?WJ “N"IE]WW!
1) UsHn = UsHm wileuadgmamnsan $1ia (an1ow) 1) Company = Pato Chemical Industry Plc.
UsEmAy 1. = usEm WiFymlovuTanamMNTIN 917R Related Company 1. = Asia Mineral Industry Co., Ltd.
2 = USHM wAauing waomimesas 91 2. = Kentex Properties Co., Ltd.
2) O - vsemmnsaauns 2) O - President
L] = nsswmsusms [ ] - Executive Director
. = N3INNT . = Director
& - IR & - Manager
* = NIINNIATIVEDY * = Audit Committee
@ - W@ZIYMILTEN @ - Company Secretary
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ANTIBUU

Wty Ianl Sunsased
WBaAty Aansuna
UNBLNG AIRAR

A9, 2950 USB1UUi
UMY NINEFUNINA

ANENIINMSLIEN Wrlaiafigaamnssnsiin ((nizw)

Board of Directors of Pato Chemical Industry Plc.

Upper Row from Left

Mr. Chaiwat Chandarasrivongs
Mr. Lertchai Leelayonkul

Mr. Metha Trillit

Dr. Chongrak Prichanont

Mr. Sahai Supsoontornkul

ANBIWA

UNEN5BU A3adn
UNTUNUT WIURY
a9, ATl A3aAe
wegste Bl fanie
WBBI5 WUy
weg e EFBAL

Lower Row from Left

Ms. Ratchanee Trillit

Mrs. Wantana Pojnalai

Dr. Viwat Trillit

Mr. Surachai Choengwiwatkit
Mr. Chaovuth Pojanalai

Mr. Suvit Wesaratchawest
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a9

Education

ansau
Tunstiau
Tuyssn
Percentage
Of Shares

AHTNWUENS
ATAUAIITENINN

NIMSURSHSNS

Relation Between
Management

Uszaunmsamnenulusees 5 Dfiounas / 5 Years Experiences

4291281
Duration

AUHAUS
Position

uiEnAlssingsie

Company/Type of Business

o

UBLUDN 73 | AMuUN158UIY DAP 21,000,000 dan 2527 - 2550 | n3INNT V3t Bunilpausgaavnisn e
n3adn Juil 36/2005 uvie | uwwdiand a3adn |1 2526 - dagtu | n3Iums U3EW auiing wiawmwashs drin
131n3as1 Chemical 15.00% AL 1 2516 - flAgfu | UszsmnsINng / U3 wﬂmﬂﬁqmmwnﬁu U0 ()
Engineering 370 Tunghai uNaEil aiadn NIINNSEDIUIBANT
University Usinaldiniu QR R LR ITR L ENIRY
Mr. Metha 73 | DAP 36/2005 from 10D 21,000,000 Father of 1984 - 2006 Director Asia Mineral Processing Co., Ltd.
Trillit B. Sc. in Chemical shares or Dr. Viwat and 1983 - Present | Director Kentex Properties Co., Ltd.
Engineering, Tunghai 15.00% Ms. Ratchanee Trillit | 1973 - Present | Chairman / President Pato Chemical Industry Plc.
University, Taiwan Signatory Director
W15 67 |WUN138UIN DAP &l | 4,500,000 a8l 1 2526 - a3 | nTINNIFTANS visnedumilasusgaamnisn e
WIUAY IOD jufi 36/2005 W vie | weiumn waunde |3 2516 - faatfu | nssuns 13EN wﬂmﬂﬁqmmwnﬁu M0 (W)
UHIULATDINAIINLILINA 321%
#1919 7T BUIY
Mr. Chaovut 67 | DAP 36/2005 from IOD 4,500,000 Mrs.Wantana 1983 - Present | Managing Director Asia Mineral Processing Co., Ltd.
Pojanalai Mechanics School in China shares or Pojanalai’s 1973 - Present | Director Pato Chemical Industry Plc.
321 % husband
Wty 62 | W1UNN3DUTN DAP 289 3,471,350 - 1 2516 - fhgu | n33wns 1560 wﬂmﬂﬁqmmwn‘ssu INA (WAL)
B innine aontiu 10D jufl 36/2005 u 1 2533 - Hhgtu | n3sunsidans vusudiadus adad
Fsondns i 3 in 2.48% 1 2516 - gl | n3sumMIFIanI Fu Asung
Mr. Surachai 62 | DAP 36/2005 from IOD 3,471,350 - 2003 - Present | Director Pato Chemical Industry Plc
Choengvivatkit Secondary School (M.S. 3) | shares or 1973 - Present | Managing Director Senta Quilting Ltd. Part.
2.48% 1973 - Present | Managing Director Tang Jin Yoo Shop
g Ing 59 | Mini MBA 8,033,000 - 1 2535 - flAgfu | n3sumIgiioueasy | Ui wﬂmﬂﬁqmmmﬁu M0 (NAB)
naBAS W INRLSTTNANAS u 3o 7 2538 - flagfu | n35uma U3 andand Bumeslnad 9dn
574% 1 2526 - flagfu | n35ums VS LauLing wiawwesas 91
Mr. Suvit 59 | Mini MBA, Thammasart 8,033,000 - 1992 - Present | Signatory Director Pato Chemical Industry Plc.
Wesaratchawest University shares or 1995 - Present | Director Sahawat Enterprise Co., Ltd.
5.74% 1983 - Present | Director Kentex Properties Co., Ltd.

juswisBounyy pup siopallqg Jo pioog




ansu AHTNWUENS Uszaunmsamnenulusees 5 Dfiounas / 5 Years Experiences
Tumiﬁaﬁ:u ASOUASITZNIN

L I Tusim  nsswmsuaziAvs ; o s 2 -
Education i #9IA AU uiEnAlssingsie
Percentage Relation Between Duration Position Company/Type of Business
Of Shares Management
A3, ATl 42 | HuN3DUTH DAP 2004 15,000,000 | v Wi oiean | I 2547 - Tagu | nssunaifisnassuy | 15 wilaadgasmnsan i @)
A3REN 289811l 10D iU v3e iy NIFUMIERANT/SNENTH
Jiaen a1215309 1071% | a5l n3ain FANINBLIVIN/MITINUY
JEnIWUsEInA USIU, USA AARY U 2531 - 2547 | nssumIsevEinnems | UAsh wﬂmﬂﬁqmmmﬁu NA (WAL)
MBA Rutgers University, USA | 1,280,800
B.S(Chemical Engineering) il

University of Rochester, USA

Dr. Viwat 42 | DAP 2004 from 10D 15,000,000 | Mr.Metha Trillit's | 2004 - Present | Managing Director/ Pato Chemical Industry Plc.
Trillit DBA International Shares or Son Signatory Director
Business, USIU, USA 10.71% Ms.Ratchanee Administration Manager/ | Pato Chemical Industry Plc.
MBA,, Rutgers University, 1,280,800 Trillit's (Acting)
USA B. Sc. in Chemical shares Brother 1988 - 2004 Director / Vice President
Engineering, University of decreased

Rochester, USA

wedian 74 | UM5BUSN DAP - - 2545 - 2546 fFnmn FNUATINIINTENTWANEIENNT
FunIATNA uil 36/2005 wgUaswa pALINas
Ysanln (M.Sc) Plant 2544 - 2545 fFnmn SgnunIUszadinunenssnued
Pathology and Mycology AUN. AT, NTZUE BULIIA
University of London 2541 - A9l | N3IUMIATIINOU V3 wilawagnamnass e @)
D.I.C. Imperial College 1 2536 - gl | n3TuMIBaTY U5 wﬂmﬂﬁqmmwﬂﬁu NA (W)
Pywnd nenaand 2538 - 2539 | {RTTIBMNINTINTN | NIENTINBATURTAVNTAL
(WoneEEns) INBASLATENNTOI

6 a %
qﬁwaammum’mmaﬂ

Mr. Chaiwat 74 | DAP 36/2005 from 10D - - 2002 - 2003 Advisor Minister of Education Ministry
Chandarasrivongs M. Sc. in Plant Pathology & Mr. Pongphol Adireksarn
Mycology, University 2001 - 2002 Advisor Minister to the Office of the
of London Prime Minister
D.IL.C. Imperial College (Prof. Dr. Krasae Chanawongse)
B. Sc. In Botany, 1998 - Present | Audit Committee Member | Pato Chemical Industry Plc.
© Chulalongkorn University 1993 - Present |Independent Director Pato Chemical Industry Plc.
1995 - 1996 Inspector General Ministry of Agriculture and Co - operative

juswabpupyy pup siopaulq o pinog
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ATAUAIITENIN

¥ a

NITNMGLRSHIINTI

s
Tunstiau
TuySin
Percentage Relation Between

Of Shares Management

Uszaunsamnenulusees 5 Dfiounas / 5 Years Experiences

2i291281
Duration

AUHAUY
Position

visn/dsziangsie

Company/Type of Business

WAty 8auna | 72 | WuUnseuTN  Director - - 12540 - flagiiu | n33unsdase Vi wilmadlgaamnaan 910 @)
Certification Program LLag YILHUAUENTINANG
Audit Committee Program AIINDY
289811l 10D 1 2547 - et | nysunIdaTe uaa. s mSewmesh Anaaotisud
PBoaln wssgaand 19E5UANENIINNT w3maamedaulunaanaiavianmsne)
(NDSU) ansgawuim AIANOU
LATHIAER TN 1 2547 - et | n3TuNT U3 yaussing $iin
N IMBRBSTINANEAT 1 2540 - a9 | n3IuNT LA. Holdings Co. Ltd.
1 2530 - fla9tfu | n3TuNT U3 weduasing $in
1 2522 - flgtfu | n3Iums v3En laviad Arsaeudiud 1in
Mr. Lertchai 72 | Director Certification Program - - 1998 - Present |Independent Director Pato Chemical Industry Plc.
Leelayonkul and Audit Committee Chairman of Audit
Program of IOD Committee Rasa Property Development Plc.
Master of Economics 2004 - Present |Independent Director (Listed company in the SET)
NDSU USA Chairman of Audit
Bachelor in Economics Committee
Thammasat University 2004 - Present | Director Boonsangthai Co., Ltd.
1997 - Present | Director L/A Holdings Co., Ltd.
1987 - Present | Director Hong Sang Thai Co., Ltd.
1979 - Present | Director Kaitas Development Co.,Ltd.
A3. 299N 78 | Wun1iousy DAP - - 1 2540 - a3l | NTINNIATIINBY Vi wilmafigaamnyan 910 @)
Yinuun uil 36/2005 1 2536 - {9 | nysuNIBETE Vi wilmadlgaamnyan 910 @)
USenanineneans 12519 - 2534 | fHeAaninansd (fn | amAnenduinsaseand
uazimaluladiisiuls aSmsuANm N
N Inendauvieizieeda WNEASANENS 2 ail
UszinAanizasn
Dr. Chongrak 78 | DAP 36/2005 from 10D - - 1997 - Present | Member of Audit Committee | Pato Chemical Industry Plc.

Prichanond

Ph.D. in Science and
Woods Technology,
New York University, USA

1993 - Present
1976 - 1991

Independent Director
Assistant Professor
(Former President of
Kasetsart University for
2 Sessions)

Pato Chemical Industry Plc.
Kasetsart University

juswisBounyy pup siopallqg Jo pioog




AHTNWUENS

= AIDUAIITTHIN
ANIINISANE o o
E : Tupssm  nssunsuasiAvns
Education . &
Percentage Relation Between

anau
Tunstiau

Uszaunmsamnenulusees 5 Dfiounas / 5 Years Experiences

4291281 AUHUS uiEnAlssingsie

Of Shares Management

Duration

Position

Company/Type of Business

U AN 70 | #uN58UN DAP uay DCP - - 1) 2552 - {l931fu | n3INNTIBNIE vaa. wilaadgaamnasy
nindgunina naniu 10D Yinyead Haqiiu AnUATiagiu AuzdAmansluin
fARmaasuAnunIngay W INEIAY SAUTUNR
HITNAIEAS faqiiu guuen nenduant) Yoniagaegsil
wiTnialne fnihousudnmn la9iiu NIINNTATITNDULAY NIENTILTINY
nvisNELAIUATIANEENN Uszifiuna
iimsismamatuge U 2546 - 2550 | UsEsuUnIINNNG U3 v, Fulnegasmnsssgeiionns
Inendunsiwun 1 2537 - 2545 | 5988NIFIAN 1IN UBNNTEIAR
Usaniing Ineneilaeiv 1 2543 NIINMINOEGM (ARl 7) | @1N9IUAENITNNITNRN
377UNANT 8. s;uﬁ 368
nangAIUNLINTIEAUGe
AMEUIMNIEINT Aot
Hufnudmsmans
Mr. Sahai 70 | DAP and DCP from 10D - - 2009 - Present |Independent Director Pato Chemical Industry Plc.
Supsoontornkul Bachelor of Law, Present Dean Faculty of Law, Ratana Bundit

Thammasart University

University

Thai Barrister, Present Vice President Tapee College, Suratthani

Bar Association Present Evaluation and Audit Labor Ministry

Certificate, Committee

Royal Thai Army War College 2003 - 2007 President Shun Thai Rubber Gloves Industry
Certificate, Public Company Limited

National Defense College 1994 - 2002 Deputy Attomey - General | Office of the Attorney - General
NDC class 368 2000 Committee of the Office | Office of the Council of State

Certificate,

Executive Leadership
Program National
Institute of Development
Administration (NIDA)

of the Attorney - General
(Committee7)

juswabpupyy pup siopaulq o pinog



ansu AHTNWUENS Uszaunmsamnenulusees 5 Dfiounas / 5 Years Experiences
Tum‘sﬁaﬁ:u ASOUASITZNIN

AMAIMINIANE Tuwse o
Education VUTHN - NTSMSUSEELS I8 AU vasn/lssingsia
Percentage Relation Between Duration Position Company/Type of Business
Of Shares Management
Wil 39 | wuMIBUIH DAP 11,500,000 Ye3 1 2547 - gty | n35ums Vi wilmadlgraminyan 910 @)
AIREN Juil 36/2005 unie wels a3adn | T 2545 - aqiiu | 9sdiiay AuzdIANAERT N1AIFIANINEN
Master of Arts in Philosophy |  8.21% Tia9a17 WwnendueFuAsunTIlsal Uszanulng)
The Graduate Faculty of 7337l A3adn

Political and Social Science,
New School University,
New York, USA

Certificate in English Language
Teaching (ELT) Department
of English Language Studies,
New School University
Bachelor of Arts in Sociology,
The New School for Social
Science, New School
University, USA

Ms.Ratchanee 39 | DAP 36/2005 from 10D 11,500,000 | Mr.Metha Trillit's | 2004 - Present | Director Pato Chemical Industry Plc.

Trillit Master of Arts in Philosophy, | Shares or Daughter 2002 - Present | Special Instructor Faculty of Social Science /
The Graduate Faculty of 821% and Department of Sociology
Political and Social Science, Dr.Viwat Trillit's Srinakharin Wirot University (Prasarnmitr)
New School University, Sister

New York, USA

Certificate in English Language
Teaching (ELT), Department
of English Language Studies,
New School University, USA
Bachelor of Arts in
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Sociology, The New School
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School University, USA
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Pojanalai Silom Panichayakarn shares or Pojanalai’'s wife | 1983 - Present | Executive Director Asia Mineral Processing Co., Ltd.
5.00% 1983 - Present | Executive Director Kentex Property Co., Ltd.
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Mr. Warat 69 |B. Sc. in Chemical Engineering - - 20083 - Present | Factory Manager Pato Chemical Industry Plc.
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Mr. Visut 50 | M.B.A in Finance, 3,000 shares - 1986 - Present | Account Manager Pato Chemical Industry Plc.
Vanichcharoenkarn Bangkok University or
Bachelor in Accounting, 0.002%
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Mr. Kawinharn 45 | M. Sc. in Entomology, - - 2003 - Present |Research and Pato Chemical Industry Plc
Palaharn Kasetsart University 2001 - 2003 Development Manager Pato Chemical Industry Plc
B Sc. in Plant Management 1997 - 2001 Promotion Manager Yip In Tsoi & Jacks Co., Ltd.
Technology,King Mongkut’'s R & D Officer
Institute of Technology.
Lat Krabang
wBETUR 43 | B Sc. nwaaniivudin - - 7 2550 - a9y | §¥ansdheneion 2 U5 wﬂmﬂﬁqmmwnﬁu M0 (NABL)
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Mr. Sayan 43 | B. Sc. Faculty of - - 2007 - Present |Sales manager Pato Chemical Industry Plc.
Wan - Aree Education - Agriculture, 1997 - 2007 Senior Salessperson Pato Chemical Industry Plc.

Kasetsart University
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Corporate Governance Policy

The company’s Board of Directors is aware of the
importance of Corporate Governance in increasing
operational transparency and shareholder confidence,
creating thorough management and acting with caution
for the greatest benefit, and which can be subject
to auditing. The company is steadfast in its aim to
undertake business for the satisfaction of shareholders
and provision of good return on a continuous and
secure basis. The company holds a general shareholders
meeting in which there is a quorum and participants take
part in considering various agendas and acknowledge
operational results. The company realizes the right of
shareholders to receive correct, sufficient, immediate
and equal information. In 2010 the company conduct
annual general meeting of shareholders on April 20, 2010.
Therefore, the company prepares documents and details
which shareholders should have knowledge of, and gives
these to shareholders for their consideration at least 14
day before the meeting. In the event the shareholder
cannot attend the meeting, the company includes a
documentary consent of representation together with
the invitation to the meeting. With this documentary
consent of representation, the shareholder can give
power of attorney to another person or a member of
the audit committee, to attend the meeting and exercise
right to vote according to the wishes of the shareholder.
Registration procedure is opened at least 1 hour before
the meeting time.

In voting, one share is equally entitled to one vote. For
any connected transaction agendas, interested shareholders
will be informed to abstain from voting.

In addition, the company makes a complete and
correct record of the meeting, which can be checked
by shareholders.

Equitable Treatment of Shareholders

The company holds a general shareholders meeting at a
location where it is convenient for directors, executives, and
shareholders. Before each meeting, the company prepares
documents and these are assigned to Thailand securities
depository company limited which then undertakes to send
the meeting agenda and documents for prior consideration,
as is stipulated by stock exchange regulations. Directors,
the Audit Committee and managements attended the
general shareholders’ meeting held in 2010 in full force.
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Good Corporate Governance

The Chairman of the meeting gave shareholders equal
rights and freedom to ask questions and express views
and voting procedure was clearly explained. The chairman
also announced number of votes; approve, disapprove and
abstain from voting. The auditor and legal advisor also
observed the meeting.

Shareholders will be able to propose any agendas to
the board for consideration before February of every year
by mail, fax or e-mail : auditcom.pato@gmail.com. The
company has made an announcement to shareholders to
propose agendas or nominate director through website
of the SET on December 15, 2010.

Conflict of interest

- The Board of Directors has received knowledge of
items with conflict of interest, and related items. These
have come under careful consideration. Besides, stock
market regulations concerning the revelation of such items
have been adhered to. In 2009, as required by Section
89/14 of the Securities and Exchange Act, all directors
and managements are to submit their first report on
interest of Directors, Executives to Chairman of Audit
committee and Chairman of the Board of Directors to sign
for acknowledgement. The reports must be submitted for
every change. The Company secretary will be responsible
for the filing of the report.

Role of Stakeholders
The company attaches importance to all affected
groups, including employees, customers, competitors,
commercial creditors, environment and society.
Employees : The company emphasizes unity
among employees, working together in a peaceful
and facilitating atmosphere, and gives employees the
opportunity to develop their potential and to utilize their
knowledge and ability to help in creating progress for
themselves and the company. The company provides
reasonable and fair compensation and fringe benefits
to the employee for example annual check up, health
and life insurance, transportation, hygienic canteen with
fair price and free rice, sport facilities, bonus, hardship
allowance, annual party and excursion, and provident
fund. For security reason, the company has established
Safety, Occupational Health and Environment Committee
to regularly control safety such as heat, light, and sound
including machineries survey and maintenance.
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Customer : The company manufactures quality
and standard products with a fair price. In this regard,
the company joined a core group to help push for the
Project for Manufacturing of Quality Products under the
Thai Crop Protection Association. The products must
pass standard of the Office of Agricultural Regulation,
Ministry of Agriculture and Cooperatives. The company
researches for more products to suite geographic
conditions, climate, and which are disease - controllable
with regard to insects and weeds, so as to increase
production for farmers. At the same time, through the
help of a work team with high knowledge and experience,
the company also emphasizes providing knowledge and
correct product type usage and correct and method of
usage, for the safety of both farmers. The team will also
report any complaint from customers every month.

Competitor : The company treats competitor as
per normal practice and follow frameworks according
to law. The company has never got into any legal case
with competitors.

Commercial Creditor : The company complies with
all trade agreements made with creditors and also makes
on time payment.

Environment : As all sides attach importance to the
environment, the production base has thus been moved to
the Bangpoo Industrial Estate, with cooperation given to
all sides of government and private sectors. Cooperation
is given by strictly adhering to related conditions and
regulations regarding Safety, Occupational Health and
Environment. The company hire a professional company
to handle wastes and pollutants.

Moreover, the company realizes the danger of
incorrect usage of chemical substances and types, and
has thus always undertaken to provide knowledge to all
parties. It has also undertaken research to find products
that least affect the environment while at the same time
effectively increase production for farmers.

Social : The company is attentive to social by supporting
social activities. Major activities in 2010 include :

Sound Lab for Wat Uthai Tharam School

Scholarship for Graduate School, Mahidol University

Computers, Printers, TV, and DVD player for Wat
Uhtaitharam School

Presents for children on Children Day at Jamjan Vitaya
School Wat Phasee School, and Uthai Tharam School

Scholarships to underprivileged students with good
academic records at Pratuangwit Urupong school.

Wachirawet College Foundation

Foundation for Slum Child Care
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Good Corporate Governance

Sponsorship to university students for many voluntary
camps to raise social awareness and to practice outdoor
learning.

In addition, the company encourage employees to
join social activities such as - Help arranging book in
order at the library, teach English for students at Wat
Uthai Tharam School during lunch time on weekday and
special Saturday classes.

The company provides complain channel for stakeholders
through audit committee by mail to Audit Committee, Pato
Chemical Industry Plc. Pato Building, 3388 New Petchburi
Rd. Bangkapi, Huaykwang, Bangkok 10310, Fax 02 3180367
or e-mail : auditcom.pato@gmail.com

Work ethics
The company has come out with a written code of

ethics for the Board of Directors and employees, to serve
as a guideline for those concerned in executing their duties
with honesty. The company also holds staff meetings on a
regular basis. Please visit our website www. patochemical.

com for details of work ethics of the company.

Internal control and auditing system

The company places importance on efficient control
at both the management level and operational level. There
is supervision to ensure that company assets are used
for to bring in benefit and there is separation of duties for
work executors, monitoring people and those undertaking
evaluation. This is to ensure that a balance is created and
there is appropriate check and control. In addition, there is
also internal control concerning finances, and the company
has set a system whereby a financial report is presented to
administrators in each responsible department and adhere
to written regulation set. The internal auditing division must
report their findings directly to the audit committee.

Protecting against the use of insider information

The company has a policy and method to prevent
company executives from using the company’s inside
information for personal gain or for the purchase of
securities before the company’s financial statement is
disclosed to public. Anyone with no responsibility with
compiling the financial statement will have no access to
information in the financial statement until that financial
statement is officially released to the public. Moreover,
all executives and personnel must immediately report to
the company secretary of any changes or additions to
the securities they hold, so that this information is each
time reported to the Chairman of the Board.
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Investor Relations

The Board of Directors places importance on presenting
correct, complete, transparent and thorough information
in financial reports and in the presentation of general
information, as well as vital information concerning company
assets. The various information is disseminated via stock
market channels and communications. The company has
not yet established an investor relations work unit, but has
assigned Mrs.Parichart Manuthasna, the Office Manager
and Company Secretary, to undertake contacts with
institutional investors, shareholders and as well as analysts
and related government sectors. Investors can contact for
more information at Tel 0-2318-0360-9 ext 118 or e-mail :
pato2@cscoms.com ; mailbox@patochemical.com

Appointment of Directors

e The selection of director has not been undertaken
by the nominating committee but the board of directors or
shareholders holding more than 5 % of shares desires to
nominate such through the process of joint consideration
of the board of directors and then to propose to the
shareholders to consider and appoint in the annual
meeting of shareholders.

e Presently, seven directors represent major
shareholders.

e The company shall have a board of directors
comprising of at least 5 directors to conduct the business
of the company, not less than half of whom shall reside
within the Kingdom.

e The directors shall be elected at the shareholder
meeting in accordance with the following rules and
procedures:

- Each shareholder shall have a number of
votes equal to the number of shares held.

- Each shareholder may exercise all the votes
he or she has under (1) to elect one or several persons
as director or directors but the shareholder shall not allot
his or her votes to any person in any number.

- After the vote, the candidates shall be ranked
in order descending from the highest number of votes
received to the lowest, and shall be appointed as directors
in that order until all of the director positions are filled.
Where the votes cast for candidates in descending order
are tied, which would otherwise cause the number of
directors to be exceeded, the chairman shall make the
decision for the remaining appointment.
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Vacancy of Directors

e At every annual general meeting, one-third of
the directors shall retire. If the number of directors is
not a multiple of three, the number of directors closest
to one-third shall retire for the first year. For the second
year after the registration of the company, the retirement
shall be selected by drawing lots. In subsequent years,
the director who has held office longest shall retire.

e Apart from vacation upon the expiry of his or
her term, a director shall vacate office upon:

1) death;

2) resignation;

3) lack of qualifications or possession of
prohibited characteristics under Section 68 ; of Public
Limited Companies Act BE.2535

4) Removal by a resolution of the shareholder
meeting of not less than three quarters of the number
shareholders attending the meeting who have the right to
vote and who have shares totaling not less than half of
the number of shares held by the shareholders attending
the meeting and having the right to vote.

5) Removal by a court order.

e In the case of a vacancy in the board of directors
for reasons other than the expiration of the director’s term
of office, the board of directors shall elect a person who
has the qualifications and who possesses no prohibited
characteristics under Section 68 as the substitute director
at the next meeting of the board of directors, unless the
remaining term of office of the said director is less than
two months. The substitute director shall hold office only
for the remaining term of office of the director whom he
or she replaces. The resolution of the board of directors
shall be by a vote of not less than three-quarters of the

number of directors remaining.
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Power and Obligation of the Board of Directors

1 To supervise and manage in order to make sure
that the operations of the company are in accordance with
the law, the objectives and Articles of Association of the
company as well as the resolution of the Shareholders’
Meeting, and to protect the company’s interest based
on good corporate governance.

1. To establish the policy and operation direction
of the company and to supervise the management to
operate as approved plan.

2. To make the arrangement of the Shareholders’
Meeting as an Annual Ordinary Shareholders’ Meeting within
4 months as from the end of the fiscal year of the company
and the arrangement of the Shareholders’ Meeting as an
Extraordinary Shareholders’ Meeting when necessary.

3. To hold the Board of Directors’ Meeting every
three months and not less than half of the directors will
attend the meeting. The resolutions of any meeting of
directors are decided by the majority of votes, in case
of an equality of votes, the chairman has a casting vote.

4. To make an arrangement of the balance - sheet
and the profit and loss statement as at the end of the fiscal
year of the company in order to present to the General
Ordinary Shareholder’s Meeting to scrutinize the balance
- sheet and the profit and loss statement, and the Board
of Directors shall have the auditor to finish the auditing
prior to the presentation to the Shareholders’ Meeting.

5. To assign the power of management to the
Managing Director to carry out the business of the company
including the power to appoint or remove the staff of the
company as well as the fixing of the remuneration.

6. To scrutinize and approve the annual budget for
investment and for business operation of the company.

7. To implement the internal control and internal audit
including financial control system, operation and to supervise
the performance as well as risk control and risk management.

8. To make an arrangement of financial information
report, information and general information important for
the shareholders properly, completely and sufficiently
together with the verification of the report.

9. Adirector must not, without the notification to the
general meeting of shareholders prior to the appointment,
undertake commercial transactions, nor he or she be a
partner or a shareholder in another juristic person of the
same nature as and compete with that of the company.

10. The director who has a special interest in the
contract entered with the company or the increase or
decrease of the shareholders or of the debentures of
the company, must notify the company without delay.
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Good Corporate Governance

The Power and Obligations of Executive Directors

1. To establish the strategic directions and business
operation with highest effectiveness and efficiency.

2 To evaluate and to scrutinize the investment
project and annual budget in order to be approved by
the Board of Directors.

3. To sign in the documents binding on the company
as appointed by the Board of Directors.

4. To consider and approve the executing of forward
contract as risk management of currency and foreign exchange.

5. To allot the resources and recruit the personnel
of potential for the highest benefit of the company.
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Summary of Significant Transaction Approved
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Transaction approved
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President and
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Approval for purchasing and procurement

per transaction

11NN 40 §IULN
Above 40 Million Baht

Managing Director

TaivAu 40 §ruum

Less than 40 million baht

2. miagﬁﬁmﬁmmﬂﬁaqmﬂé’a NIWERU
017136DAN

Approval for sale of inventories, and fix

assets per transaction

NN 40 §UUM
Above 40 Million Baht

TaitAu 40 duum
Less than 40 million baht
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Balanced composition of Directors who are not
management

The company’s Board consists of 11 directors

2 Executive Directors namely ;

e Mr. Metha Trillit

e Dr. Viwat Trillit

6 Non-Executive Directors namely ;

e Mrs. Wantana Pojanalai
Mr.Chaovuth Pojanalai
Mr. Suvit Vesaratchawest
Mr.Surachai Cheongvivatkit
Ms.Ratchanee Trillit

e Mr. Sahai Supsoontornkul

3 Members of Audit Committee who are independent
directors namely ;

e Mr.Lertchai Leelayonkul : A qualified audit
committee with accounting experiences to perform review
of financial statements of the company.

e Mr. Chaiwat Chandarasirvongs

e Dr. Chongrak Prichanont

Aggregation and Segregation of Positions

The Chairman of the Board of Directors comes from
the major shareholder group which holds 35.79 % of
total shares.

The Chairman and the managing director are not the
same person. All work and administration must have the
approval from the board which comprises representatives
of various major shareholder groups and includes the
auditing committee which helps to re - examine and
provide a counter - balance

Sub-committee
The company’s Board of Directors has appointed a
sub-committee to help oversee the following operations
of the company. The auditing committee was set up on
December 17, 1999.
Names of members of the Audit Committee are as follows :
Chairman of the Mr.Lertchai Leelayonkul
Audit Committee
Member of the
Audit Committee
Member of the
Audit Committee
Secretary to the
Audit Committee

Dr.Chongrak Prichanont
Mr.Chaiwat Chandarasrivongs

Ms. Navaporn Phothai
(Internal Audit)

Terms for holding office : 3 Years
Latest renewal of terms for holding office is 2009.
Mr.Lertchai Leelayonul is a qualified audit committee with
accounting experiences to perform review of financial
statements of the company.
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Definition of Independent Directors

1. Holding shares not more than 1% of total voting
shares of the company, the affiliated company, the
associated companies or person who may have the conflict
of interests (counting of the person concerned according
to Section 258 of Securities and Exchange Act).

2. No participation in management including employee,
staff, business consultant who receives permanent salary
or the person who has the power to control the company,
parent company, subsidiary company, associated company
or subsidiary companies in the same level or juristic person
which may have the conflict of interests (at present and
2 years period prior to an appointment).

3. No blood relations, nor by way of registration in
the manner of father or mother, spouses, brothers and
sisters of full blood and legitimate child including spouse of
legitimate child and executive, major shareholders or person
who has power to control or person who is supposed to
be nominated as an executive or person who has power
to control the company or subsidiary companies.

4. Business relation with the company

(a) Nature of relation

e Relation in the manner of professional service

o Nature of relation: Auditor, person who

renders professional service, such as

legal consultant, financial consultant,
properties appraiser etc.

o0 Key definition included in the meaning
of dependence
- In case of auditor: Not allowed in all
respects.

- In case of person who renders
professional service : Value of transaction
more than 2 million baht per year.

e Commercial/business relations

o Nature of relation : Extending to all kinds
of business transactions, i.e. normal
transactions, transaction of letting/
renting, transaction relating to asset/
service and transaction of giving or
receiving financial assistance.

o Key definition included in the meaning
of dependence: value of transaction 20
million Baht or 3% of NTA of the company
whichever is lower. In this matter, to
consider the value of transactions, it is
to include transactions during 6 months
prior to the day of doing this transaction.
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(b) In case of nature of relation under (a) with juristic
person, person deemed to be dependent i.e.
major shareholders, director (except independent
directors/audit committee) and executive or
partners of such juristic person.

(c) In case of nature of relation under (a) and (b): at
present and 2-year period prior to appointment.

(d) Exception: In case of necessity or suitability
which rarely happens, independent directors/
audit committee may have relation more than
level of key definition prescribed during in office
with prior approval of the board of directors and

such resolution must be unanimous.

5. Not a director appointed as proxy of the
company, major shareholders or shareholder related to
major shareholders of the company.

6. No any qualifications not be able to give an
opinion independently.

7. Independent director who has the qualifications
according to 1-6 may be appointed by the board
of directors to make decision in the business of the
company, parent company, subsidiary company,
associated company, subsidiary company of the same
level or juristic person which may have conflict of interests
by collective decision.

Qualifications of Audit Committee

1. Appointed by the board of directors or shareholders

2. All Audit Committee must be independent director.

3. Not a director appointed by the board of directors
to make decision in the business of the company, parent
company, subsidiary company, associated company of
the same level or the person who may have the conflict
of interests.

4. Not a director of the parent company, affiliated
companies or affiliated companies of the same level.

5. Having duties prescribed by the Securities Exchange.

6. Atleast 1 Audit Committee shall have knowledge
and experience sufficient to perform his duties to review
the reliability of financial statement.

The Power and Obligations of Audit Committee

An audit committee has the duties as delegated by
the Company’s board of directors, as follows:

(1) to review the Company’s financial reporting
process to ensure that it is accurate and adequate;




AWniermtimiieanunaseunely vievieeudula
fisuRamauiiuatunisnsaaaunisly
@) ssumuliuismujidaiunguuisindlranan
NINIURZARIAVANNINITDMAUATDINRIANANNITNE LAz
ngraneiieadesiugsiapesuism
(4) Wa1I0UN ARLARBN LauaLLmﬁ”’\aqﬂﬂafioﬁﬂ'gmLflu
ﬁai:Lﬁ'aﬁwﬁﬂﬁLﬂuﬁjaauﬂ’m%maou%ﬁw LALLAUDAN
ADULVUDDIARRAINGT 51:4171"’\1Lﬁﬁmﬂi:quﬁuﬁaauﬁmﬁ
Taelaifidsdnnsidninnlssguiasatetiondas 1 afa
(5) AnsanTensfifelestuniesensiienadiny
daudonwarszlomd Tduluaungranauazdaimue
sosamavannIwe sioll e Wisiulainmenadondnasing
aunauaziiuysslomigegasioussm
6) ITeuTRIALLNIINNNIATINERUAuLTALNE
Tluseeudszidoesuiom Femenusnandesamis
Iﬁﬂﬂi:ﬁ’]uﬂmtﬂi‘mmiﬂiﬁﬂﬂE]‘]JLLatﬁﬂdﬂitﬂﬂUﬁ’)ﬂﬁﬂHa
atetiausenalyil
(6.1) mmtﬁutﬁmﬁ’ummgnﬂ”m Ay (Hud
\Fadaldraemeaunienssuzasuiem
6.2) ﬁmuLﬁmﬁmrTumwmﬁmwamms:uummu
meluresyssm
(6.3) MiuAnIfuMSUFTRAINg eI
nanninduazaaavanning danviuasasnaiananning
v3angnaneiitivadosiugsieesuium
(6.4) mﬁmﬁm’r"imﬁummmmtﬂmaoﬁaauﬁ’mﬁ
(6.5) ANMALAEIRUTIENMITDRTiaaTauENIg
nadseload
(6.6) UM IUTEPUAULNTTUNMIATIVNDY LA
N guIeInIINNIATREaULAaT YTl
6.7) Anuiuniatadunalausanfinaienssnng
asnaevldsunmsUiTaThiiaunging (charter)
(6.8) iwmiﬁuﬁLﬁui'lﬁjﬁaﬁutta:ﬁjamuﬁﬂﬂﬂai
e lFzauwamiinfiuasanusuiinseuiildsunauraneg
MNAULNTINNITUITEN
@) Uﬁﬁﬁmiﬁu’[ﬂmuﬁﬂmzmsumwaou%ﬁmawmEJ
FANUALTBUIINAMULNTINANIATIINDY
AMBUUNUNTTNNMTUREHUINS

C AIMBUWNUNTINAIS - USHNALATR IR AR

BUNTINNITAINBUUNU UAHIUNTHINTURINAUENTINNT
L LLamaagﬁﬁmnﬁﬂs:quQ’ﬁaﬁu‘[uﬂ 2553 ¢t

Good Corporate Governance

(2) to review the Company’s internal control system
and internal audit system to ensure that they are suitable
and efficient, to determine an internal audit unit's
independence, as well as to approve the appointment,
transfer and dismissal of the chief of an internal audit
unit or any other unit in charge of an internal audit;

(3) to review the Company’s compliance with the law
on securities and exchange, the Exchange’s regulations,
and the laws relating to the Company’s business;

(4) to consider, select and nominate an independent
person to be the Company’s auditor, and to propose
such person’s remuneration, as well as to attend a non-
management meeting with an auditor at least once a year;

(5) to review the Connected Transactions, or the
transactions that may lead to conflicts of interests, to
ensure that they are in compliance with the laws and
the Exchange’s regulations, and are reasonable and for
the highest benefit of the Company;

(6) to prepare, and to disclose in the Company’s
annual report, an audit committee’s report which must
be signed by the audit committee’s chairman and consist
of at least the following information:

(6.1) an opinion on the accuracy, completeness
and creditability of the Company’s financial report,

(6.2) an opinion on the adequacy of the
Company’s internal control system,

(6.3) an opinion on the compliance with the law
on securities and exchange, the Exchange’s regulations,
or the laws relating to the Company’s business,

(6.4) an opinion on the suitability of an auditor,

(6.5) an opinion on the transactions that may
lead to conflicts of interests,

(6.6) the number of the audit committee meetings,
and the attendance of such meetings by each committee
member,

(6.7) an opinion or overview comment received
by the audit committee from its performance of duties
in accordance with the charter, and

(6.8) other transactions which, according to
the audit committee’s opinion, should be known to the
shareholders and general investors, subject to the scope
of duties and responsibilities assigned by the Company’s
board of directors

(7) to perform any other act as assigned by the
Company’s board of directors, with the approval of the
audit committee.
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Executives’ Remuneration

Remuneration for directors : There is no remuneration
committee. The remuneration of directors was considered
by the board of directors and was approved in 2010
shareholders’ meeting as follows :

The Board of directors of 11 persons received meeting
allowances at 7,000 Baht/meeting.

Chairman of audit committee’ remuneration 20,000
baht/month totaling 240,000 baht.

Member of audit committee’s remuneration 10,000
baht/month totaling 120,000 baht per person.

Meeting Allowance for audit committee members at
3,000 Baht/meeting totaling 36,000 baht.

Signatory Director, MrWantana Pojanalai’s remuneration
15,000 baht/month totaling 180,000 baht.

Total remuneration for 11 directors in 2010 was

1,117,000.00 baht

Remuneration for managements : The remuneration
was set in line with the industry and in accordance with the
policy set by directors based on company and individual
performance.

- Managers received 13,004,106.33 baht which
includes salary, commission, bonus, car expense, social
security expense, life, accident and health insurance, and
provident fund.

Other remuneration

- None

Personnel

Total Number of Employees as of 31 December 2010
was 202. 79 employees were in operating department
and 123 were in manufacturing department.

There has been no significant change of number of
employees.

Total remuneration for all employees
Remuneration includes salary, bonus, commission,
car allowance, provident fund, social security welfare,
Insurance and social security welfare for 2010 is
75,855,284.00 baht.

Personnel Development Policy

- The company arranges training and seminar
programs to develop knowledge and skills for employees
at the working place every year

- The company encourages employees to attend
training and seminar arranged by various organizations to
update their knowledge and skills and equip themselves
for career progression.
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Board of Directors meeting

The Board of Directors generally holds a meeting on
a quarterly basis and holds special additional sessions
when necessary with a clear agenda set in advance. The
company’s secretary is the person to prepare invitations
to meetings and related documents 7 days before the
meeting takes place. This is so that the Directors have
time to consider and study information. Each meeting
takes about two and a half hours. In 2010, the Board of

Good Corporate Governance

Directors held 4 regular meetings as follows :

mMadsegasElsni | nsUssgasTiee
Regular Meeting Special Session

1. UIWLNDY ATAAA 4/4 - 4/4
Mr. Metha Trillit

2. a3 Tanl n3adn 4/4 - 4/4
Dr. Viwat Trillit

3. UWIUNUT WAUNAE 4/4 - 4/4
Mrs. Wantana Pojanalai

4, u’mn:nﬁ’gﬁ NAUNAE 4/4 - 4/4
Mr. Chaovuth Pojanalai

5. wwgIng nanfpnad 4/4 - 4/4
Mr. Suvit Vesaratchawest

6. wwgIth eI Tanine 4/4 - 4/4
Mr. Surachai Choengvivatkit

7. UNWEM5BU ATRER 4/4 - 4/4
Ms. Ratchanee Trillit

8. Wity Aapuna 4/4 - 4/4
Mr. Lertchai Leelayonkul

9. w1ty FUNIATNA - 4/4
Mr. Chaiwat Chandarasrivongse 4/4

10. @9.9950 USBUUR 4/4 - 4/4
Dr. Chongrak Prichanont

1. wwame niwdgunina 3/4 - 3/4
Mr.Sahai Supsoontornkul

ﬁaiﬁﬁﬁn’mmﬁuﬁnmiﬂimuLﬂumﬂé’mmié’nm NS

Fusevnauznsnaiie s dessansonsaseuls

Minutes of the meetings have been recorded and endorsed
by directors, so that they can be checked by related parties.
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Development of major shareholders from 31 December 2007 - 30 December 2010

U Ty U Fnnuiu
& wa o o - o 31/12/50 o o 31/12/51 o o 29/01/53 o t 30/12/53 o
HaNnOHU LR LTI e Samaz LTI
Shar;holziers Nationality SUmbErol Percentage SUmBEro Percentage SUmBEroE Percentage SUmBERo Percentage
Share As of Share As of Share As of Share As of
31/12/07 31/12/08 29/01/10 30/12/10
1. ﬂq'm%aﬁm Tny 5,010,000 35.79 5,267,700 37.63 51,298,000 36.64 50,100,000 35.79
Trillit Group Thai
2. Sojitz Corp. tﬂﬂu 2,100,000 15.00 2,100,000 15.00 11,763,400 8.40 0 0
Japanese
3. nzﬁuwwmﬁﬂ Tny 1,670,000 11.93 1,813,700 12.96 17,227,000 12.31 16,516,300 11.80
Pojanalai Group Thai
4, ﬂéjunm%’m’mﬁ Tne 1,111,600 7.94 1,111,600 7.94 10,470,400 7.47 9,283,900 6.63
Wesaratchawest Group Thai
5. nauideiiadie Tng 850,700 6.08 931,885 6.66 9,061,850 6.47 9,128,850 6.52
Cheongwiwatkit Group Thai
6. iffioviuredu 3,257,700 2327 2,775,115 19.81 | 40,179,350 2869 | 54,970,950 39.26
Others
99N / Total 14,000,000 100.00 14,000,000 100.00 14,000,000 100.0 140,000,000 100.00
nuﬁt%'ﬂnﬂﬁ'ﬁzuﬁa (®1uun) 140.00 140 140 140
Paid up Capital (Million baht)
nu’«mmt‘ﬁﬂu (®1UUMN) 140.00 140 140 140
Registered Capital (Milion baht)
91@1 Par (U1) 10.00 10.00 1.00 1.00

Par (baht)
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Management

Inspaswmsdams / Management Structure
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Organization Chart of Pato Chemical Industry Public Co.,Ltd.
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Accounting Manager
. . Research & Development
Mr. Visut Vanijcharoenkarn Manager

Mr. Kawinharn Polaharn

o

gaan1ensiu

a3, ATl a3adn (Snwne) | NTANTTHNBTE
Y
Finance Manager I\ AUIIUA Tuan3d
Dr.Viwat Trillit (Acting) Sales Manager

Mr. Sayan Wan-Aree

o

#ansEtineu A8 yms
V3N Anu3A wyvietl
Office Manager/
Company Secretary
Mrs. Parichart Manuthasna




Shareholders’ Structure
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Tu3U89 Technical Grade ifiay 80% 2aaU3amunisuidi
Wavaia udnhan Formulate lssaunowhmsdasimitg
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Lﬂudauéfwﬁ’a;ﬁqﬂ ﬁoﬁuiunWii:q%aaﬁsLﬂﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁmgﬁmﬁm
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(Inert Ingredients) 9tsznaudiaansyinmieg fAuwas
fuanseangniifieliasiefifidadngfisiinantunniud
Qmauﬁﬁmnuimqﬂs:aaﬁﬁiﬁmdnLL&"J ailssaniinseniu
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Nature of Business

The company is the importer, formulator, and distributor
of pesticide.

Major Type of Imports

1. Technical Grade (TG) : is a concentrated
chemicals which are used in formulations to produce

final products according to the specified formulas

2. Finished Product (FP) : is the product ready for
use. Most of the imported FD is in liquid and solid form
in bulk sizes. Therefore, repackaging is needed before
distribution.

About 80% of the company's imported products
are TG for formulation at the factory before distribution
resulted in lower cost of raw material as compared
with other competitors who import finished product for
repackaging. TG has longer shelf-life than FP and can
be formulated according to the requirements which is
more suitable for the environment. Chemical pesticide
in the market can be in many forms e.g. liquid, power,
and granule for safety in moving and storing. In the
production process, there are 2 main ingredients in
chemical pesticide; active and inert ingredients. “Active
Ingredients” are chemical substance called by its
chemical names for different uses of purposes. “Inert
Ingredients” are substance to combine with the active
chemical to make it in the forms suitable for different
types for uses such as solvents, carriers, surfactants,
emulsifiers, or any other substance which are added for

special purpose called “Special Additives”.




Revenue Structure

% 1 2551 1 2552 1 2553
ABUMs  mseviu 2008 2009 2010

Tae 289u5HEN
Operated Percentagee
Of Shares

A1ULM AU AU
Mil Bant ~  MilBaht ~  Mil Baht

yadnsTmielulsema
Local Sales by Products

SRHARTUTT 1 PATO
Product Line 1

FINTALNAY 193.79 | 2528 | 322.07 | 3750 = 45885 | 50.64
Insecticide

a9 I NG 402.08 | 52.45 | 36556 | 4257 | 30694 | 33.87
Herbicide

fItsadas 7442 | 971 | 10344 | 12.04 8811 | 972
Fungicide

§13anls 2162 | 282 2151 2.51 2064 | 228
Acaricide

Buq 7467 | 974 | 4621 | 538 | 3165 | 349
Other

samyaAmITmeludssina 76658 | 100 | 858.78 | 100 | 906.19 | 100

Total Local Sale

gammﬁ'mﬂ'mwiwﬂﬁzmﬁ
Export Sales by Products

SBNAATUTT 1 PATO
Product Line 1

F1INTALNRY . , _ - _ i}
Insecticide

a15n19a NG . . _ B} _ B
Herbicide

A9 - , _ B} _ )
Fungicide

a13m9als . _ B _ ) .
Acaricide

Auq : ; _ ] . )
Other

FIYRANIIAUNBAL TN - - - - - .
Total Export sales

“HE



% 1 2551 1 2552 1 2553
aiiunns  msdaviu 2008 2009 2010
Tan ROLSEN > >
Operated Percentagee S WUM AUV NUUIN
Of Shares Mil Baht Mil Baht Mil Baht
yadnsTmielulsema
URZANNUSSINA
Local & Export Sales
SRHARTUTT 1 PATO
Product Line 1
A1IN1VALLNAY 193.79 | 2528 322.07 | 37.50 458.85 | 50.64
Insecticide
a19m9n i 402.08 | 52.45 365.56 | 42.57 306.94 | 33.87
Herbicide
ﬂ’]‘iﬁ’]ﬁ'm%’ai’l 74.42 9.71 103.44 | 12.04 88.11 9.72
Fungicide
a’liﬁ’ﬁﬂ\li 21.62 2.82 21.51 2.51 20.64 2.28
Acaricide
51&‘1 74.67 9.74 46.21 5.38 31.65 3.49
Other
samyaAmMaTmbeludssina 76658 | 100 | 858.78 | 100 | 906.19 | 100
WasFANUIEINA
Total Local & Export sales
ANSUAULAZRIUAA 855 | 1.11 716 | 083 983 | 1.09
Less returned & Discount
yaANsImvnegns 758.03 | 99.55 | 851.62 | 98.85 | 896.36 | 98.45
Net Sales
YRANTFUIINAAVIBUTIY - - - - - -
Contractor
iﬂﬂlﬁﬁu‘} 3.41 0.45 9.93 1.15 1412 1.55
Other Income
i’]ﬂlﬁﬂu 761.44 100 861.55 100 910.48 100
Total Revenue
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Product Characteristic

In general, there are 2 major types of chemical
pesticide (from business aspect)

1. Specialty product : this is proprietary product
belonging to a particular company which has the patent
right to produce and distribute it. It may also refer to
a product that is exclusively imported by a national
distributor/formulator. Such product has to go through
phase-registration process required by the Ministry of
Agriculture. Such process usually involves the submission
and approval of complete toxicology data experimental
trials which can take up to 3 - 5 year to complete.

2. Commodity product : this is generic product
commonly sold and distributed by many companies.
Commodity product can be imported from many
manufacturers around the world. It is usually imported
in the form of technical grade and then formulated
into finished products. Such product is fairly simple to
register, requiring only authorization certificate from the
manufacturer. Since there is no significant difference in
the quality and price, brand loyalty and image are very

important factors for commodity products.

AT N LEAIINIUIUNAATUT LNANUSENNNART U
Products by types

Specialty Commodity Products I
Products (i) (Biim) (BlA)
Total

Technical Grade 13 37 50
Finished Products 5 35 40
Rty 18 72 90
Total
gaﬂ"ﬁm (R ) 579.20 326.21 905.41
Total Value (Million Baht)

s
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Revenue Structure

Market strategy :

The company’s competitive advantages are

1. Standard quality of product which is well
accepted by the customers for more than 30 years

2. Strategy to specify products for sale by each
dealer : Aside from its financial status, the company will
limit the products to be distributed by each dealer to
prevent price cutting of the company’s products among
its dealers in the same area.

3. Price advantage as the company will produce
from technical grade chemical.

4. Good relationship with dealers

5. Fast delivery : within the 200 kilometer radius
the company will provide delivery. Dealers outside the
radius, the company may deliver depending on order
amount. Agrochemical industry pay much importance on
prompt delivery. In each particular season, the company
will have prompt delivery to meet the demand in time.
For example, production and distribution of herbicide
should be able to meet the demand during rainy season
while insecticide should be able to be delivered promptly
during the insects outbreak season.

6. Pato distributes totaling 80 various products,
consequently the company will be able to share more
market in more planting area for various crops such as
rice, fruit, vegetable, para rubber, palm oil and many others.
This will reduce risk from natural disaster. Performance

of the company will then be as we has expected for.

There are 3 main of distribution channels :

1. Distributors : They are mostly in Bangkok and
distribute products under their own brand to dealers.
They have Pato formulated, packed under distributors’
registered label and brand.

2. Local Repackers : They are packaging companies
who purchase the products from producer to repackage
and distribute under their own brand. These companies
will register the pesticide by themselves by getting the

authorization certificate from the formulator/manufacturer.
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3. Dealers or Free Market : They are small dealers or
retailers in the upcountry and some in Bangkok who sell
pesticides to the end users under Pato Globe Trade Mark.

Sales contribution for Distributors : Local Repackers :

Dealers currently is 22 :7:71

Types of Customers and its Relationships

In the pesticide industry, there are 2 main markets;
general customers market (Free market) which is
bigger, and markets for distributors and market for local
repackers which is less important respectively. The
company emphasizes in customers in rural area. By
thorough selection of dealer for each particular area will
sell different products to avoid competition. In doing so,
the company will be able to sell variety of products and
to reduce the risk of distributor’s business. However, the
company still needs to check its relationship with the
customers to avoid any possible problems. The company
aims to develop new products and variety, and, at the
same time, aims to distribute the information on proper
and efficient use of all pesticides to customers.

Criteria for selection of dealer for each are :

1.  Financial status

2. Sales network and its coverage

3. No conflict agreement to sell the same product
of different producers

4. Strong intention to commit to the company’s

products
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Product Distribution of Pato Chemical Industry Plc in 2007 - 2010

Revenue Structure

1l 2550 1l 2551 1l 2552 1l 2553
2007 2008 2009 2010
. yads LRiTel! ¥OAINS WU AN dwau yaAns
anfn iy and e anAn i anf iy
(578) (Wisum) (578) (Wuun) (57w) (Wisum) (578) (Wuum)
Number Number Number  Total Sale = Number Total Sale  Number Tota Sale
of of of Thousand of Thousand of Thousand
Customers Customers Customers Baht Customers Baht Customers Baht
1. DISTRIBUTORS 19 83.00 14 113.41 24 158.39 25 196.34
2. LOCALREPACKERS 2 60.99 18 95.86 31 97.63 24 57.89
3. FREE MARKET 417 482.13 460 556.32 428 603.01 431 651.18
994 / Total 463 626.12 492 765.59 483 858.79 480 905.41

dnshumszeudgndnlnagl 10 swusndszaanesn U 2553 uaz szae 3 Tikuwn

Percentage of 10 major customers in 2007-2010

e : Wesioud)

anAn
Customers
anéselva) 10 518usn 23.00 26.17 21.48 2260
10 Major Customers
anénduq 77.00 7383 7852 77.40
Others
99 / Total 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00
naEpwa 134'“gﬂﬁﬁﬁﬂlﬂﬁﬁﬂd’luﬂﬁﬂ’lﬂLﬁu 10%  Note : There is no customer whose accounts of

gﬂﬁ’]d?ﬂﬁﬂjLﬂuaﬂﬁ’lﬁﬁﬂﬁiaﬁ’ummu Ward9ei@n13  greater than 10%. Most customers are of long connection

U

i=3 a

$15z3ufifednelsfinan v3sny AlulouiwanAudss  and of good payment. However, new customer is strictly
fenszmegugndsenludn Tas Sulswne nsdalen  selected to avoid bad debt.
gnAnfilAsenta
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Pricing Policy

In general, the company will set the price at the level,
which is slightly higher than average price of its local
competitors and slightly lower than average price of the
international market, of the same product. Other factors
for the price consideration are :

1. If the product already exists in the market, the
company will set its price within that product market
price range.

2. If the product does not yet exist in the market,
the company will conduct research on quality; the amount
used and instruction for use to determine the efficacy
of its product to determine the price in comparison with

the pesticide farmers are currently using.

Competition

There are 2 major types of chemical pesticide
companies:

1. International Companies. These companies
have their own products or buy few products from other
companies. Most of them, either, imports finished products
for repackaging by local repackers, or import technical
grades for resell to local companies eg, Syngenta Crop
Protection Co.Ltd. Dow Agro Science Co.Ltd. Byer Crop
Zone Co.Ltd. BAFS (Thai) Co.Ltd. Dupont (Thailand) Co.Ltd.
Arista Life Science (Thailand) Co.Ltd.

2. Local Companies. There are 4 groups as follows :

2.1 Formulators and distributors : These companies
have their own factory for formulating and reprocessing,
and their own sales and promotion team. Most of them
imports technical grade products. eg, Pato Chemcial
Industry Plc., S & P Formulator Co. Ltd., Zagro (Thailand)
Co.Ltd. TJC Co.Ltd. P. Chemical Tech Co.Ltd. Tepwatana
Co.Ltd. Yip In Soy & Jacks Co.Ltd. Sahaikaset Co.Ltd.,

Erawan Chemical and Formothai Corp.
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1. Formulators

Revenue Structure

2.2 Formulators : These companies have their
own factory for toll formulating and reprocessing, but do
not have their own sales and promotion team eg, Sharp
Formulator Co.Ltd., Ladda Co.Ltd., Tep Siam Co.,Ltd.,
Q-Fac Co.Ltd., Ag Poly Pack Co.,Ltd., MC Agro Co.Ltd.,
Alfa Agro Co.,Ltd., Global Crop Co.Ltd. and GAP Co.,Ltd.
2.3 Distributors :

their own sales and promotion team eg. Pitsulin Co.,Ltd.,
Agritech Co.Ltd. Sotus International Co.Ltd. Chemofly Co.Ltd.
Kasetland Co.,Ltd. Suprederm International Co.Ltd., Central
Karnkaset Co.Ltd., Union Agro Co.Ltd., Baka Co.Ltd.,
Chemifer Co. Ltd., Giant Thai Co.,Ltd. and Nuprocrop Co. Ltd.
The company has policy to gain more market share

These companies only have

from the multinational or local companies in order to
strengthen its competitiveness as follows:

1. Compared with other formulators, the
company’s factory in Bangpoo Industrial Estate is well
equipped with modern machinery for higher capacity.
Moreover, the company has sufficient trucks for quick
delivery to serve customers better. In addition, many
types of formulation such as Emulsifiable Concentrate
(EC) Suspension Concentrate(SP), Wettable Powder(WP)
and Granule (G) are available.

2. Compared with Formulators and Distributors,
the company’s advantages are shown below :

2.1 Lower costs of production from the use of
technical grade

2.2 Extensive marketing team with experience
and expertise

2.3 Wider coverage of area all over the country

2.4 More product variety of various agrochemical
types and uses

3. Compared with Distributor, the company’s
advantages over these companies are the same as
those over the Formulator and Distributors. Moreover,
the company has strategy to gain market share by :

3.1 Adding more products of comparable quality to
those of the multi - national companies. With lower costs
of production. It is expected that the company will be able
to achieve more market share, initially, by 5 - 10% of total
sales of such product, and will increase gradually.
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3.2 Penetrating into new area i.e. area in the
Northeast region, or in developing area of the country
which is accounted for 60% of total area of Thailand.
The company will send promotion team to the area to
introduce the proper the quality of its produce to serve
the demand in the market. By this way, farmers will also

earn higher income.

ﬁ'ﬂai'nunﬁﬁ"e%ﬁmqﬁu’[uﬂizmﬁuazshoﬂs:mﬁ'[mi'NTJ 2550 - 2553
Local Purchasing Ratio of 2007-2010

gawi'lmiﬁ'\iﬁa’i'mqﬁu'[uﬂszmﬁ (2w : Wuum)

Value of Purchasing Ratio (Unit : Thousand Baht)

sz ingay 1l 2550 1l 2551 1l 2552 1l 2553

Raw Material 2007 2008 2009 2010
1. Technical Grade 12,174 2.71 13,067 2.70 9,897 2.31 124,447 22.68
2. Solvent 13,985 3.11 18,825 3.89 15,670 3.65 18,497 3.37
3. Emulsifiers 3,620 0.81 6,492 1.34 5,648 1.32 9,454 1.72
4. Auxiliary 10,063 224 10,287 213 18,152 3.07 18,114 3.30
5. Others 6,656 1.48 8,114 1.68 11,209 2.61 15,544 2.83
‘nugaﬁhn’lﬁo’ﬁai’mqﬁu
Tuyszina 46,498 10.35 56,785 11.74 55,576 12.96 186,056 33.90
Total Amount

gamansé’a’?}a’i’mqﬁumnﬁi’mﬂszmﬁ (2w : Wupm)
Import Purchasing Ratio of 2007 - 2010
Value of Purchasing Ratio (Unit : Thousand Baht)

sz ingay 1l 2550 % 1l 2551 % 1l 2552 % 1) 2553

Raw Material 2007 2008 2009 2010
1. Technical Grade 368,139 8199 | 402,187 83.12 363,150 84.69 339,822 61.93
2. Solvent - - - - - - - -
3. Emulsifiers 33,163 7.38 24,141 4.99 9,356 218 21,592 3.94
4. Auxiliary 250 0.06 162 0.03 182 0.04 179 0.03
5. Others 978 0.22 588 0.12 542 0.13 1,102 0.20
saugammﬁo%ﬁmqﬁu
ANgUITINA 402,530 89.65 | 427,078 88.26 373,230 87.04 362,695 66.10
Total Amount

2N
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adaﬁ'ln'rss‘i'a%a’i'nqﬁu'luﬂszmﬁuazwh\mszmﬁ (2w : Wuum)
Local and Import Purchasing Ratio of 2007 - 2010
Value of Purchasing Ratio (Unit : Thousand Baht)

seianingiu 1 2550 % 1) 2551 % 1) 2552 % 1) 2553 %
Raw Material 2007 2008 2009 2010
1. Technical Grade 380,313 87.70 415254 85.82 373,047 87.00 464,269 84.61
2. Solvent 13,985 3.11 18,825 3.89 15,670 3.65 18,497 3.37
3. Emulsifiers 36,783 8.19 30,633 6.33 15,004 3.50 31,046 5.66
4. Auxiliary 10,313 2.30 10,449 2.16 13,334 3.11 18,293 3.33
5. Others 7,634 1.70 8,702 1.80 11,751 2.74 16,646 3.03
samyadmIdede ngiy
Tudszmanazagysma 449,028 100 483,863 100 428,806 100 548,751 100
Total Amount
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U3 wﬂmﬂﬁqmmwnﬁu
N0 (NABU) Kentex Properties Co,Ltd
Pato Chemical Industry Plc.

- Pato rents office space in Pato Building,

which belongs to Kentex Properties Co.,Ltd.

a o = ° o X A . . T
VIEN wﬂmﬂuqma’mniiu ANA (NABU) LEIWUNYD Pato rents office space in Pato Building as per

p1aswlaiia [dudiine i feliseasiduasanaludl following details :

91A1swle Lawdi 3388 n.nwIyiin v uzutenzdl waver e njemmy 10310
Pato Building, 3388 New Petchburi Road Bangkapi, Huay Kwang, Bangkok 10310

& Ao & & e e o o aov o4 @
WUPDILIEN LAULANT WIDWLWDIAN 91NA (UIENNNBIYDN)
Kentex Properties Co Ltd (a related company)

UIHN wﬂmﬂﬁqmmwnisu MR (WD) whufivsusu 1 29 91A15 Nud
Tdape 230 as.a. At ndusedou q az 30,000 v lawilszaziiarlunisan
foud 1 flp. 2534 - 31 W, 2564 Ao N q 2 T uazmsUsuMAudas
aSaazUsulaiiu 25% ADIDATIALEAN)

Pato Chemical Industry Plc rents the first floor of the building with usable space
of 230 sqg. meter Monthly rental fee is baht 30,000. The contract begins from 1
June 1991 to 31 May 2021. Rental fee is adjustable every 2 years. Each adjustment

shall not exceed 25% of the prevailing rental rate.

aily Tudandh Wseyligldanduisuinseuies Note: Both rent contracts indicate that landlord will
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74582 m3NNAT uaziinssuagnluiou wouanay
2549 1111 70,000 U ApLfau wazdaliinsUSuTuAITN
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“HEEEEE

be responsible for the household and property taxes
based on the actual rental fee received. Any other tax
and duty including utilities expenses will be responsible
by the renter only.

Presently, Pato has been using the space on the
first, to the third floor totaling 745.82 square meters. The
rental fee has been adjusted to 70,000 baht per month
since May 2006. There have not been any adjustments
for the rental fee so far.
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Internal Control

Report of the Audit Committee

The Audit Committee of Pato Chemical Industry
Public Company Limited was appointed by the Board
of Directors of the Company on December 17, 1999. It
is composed of 3 Independent Directors and Internal
Auditor serves as secretary to the Committee.

The duties and responsibilities of the Audit Committee
are to review the financial statements to be conformed to
the generally accepted accounting principles, to review
the effectiveness and adequacy of internal control system,
to review the Company’s activities to abide by the rules
and laws concerned, to give recommendation to the
Board of Directors to propose an external auditor to the
shareholders’ meeting for appointment, and to execute
any other duties as assigned by the Board of Directors.
The board of directors by the audit committee undertook
the hiring of advisor to evaluate risks of all business
units of the company and reviewed the internal control
relatively with the significant risk level evaluated.

During 2010, the Audit Committee convened 4
meetings with the external auditor and the Executive
Directors to review the Company’s risk evaluation result,
annual audit plan, and the result of internal control to
be in compliance with standard set for the mentioned
objectives. It also reviewed the Company’s financial
statements prior to its publication.

The Audit Committee has presented its recommendation
to the Board of Directors to nominate Mr. Pradit Rodloytook
or Ms. Nongram Laoha-areedilok from AST Master
Co.Ltd to be the Company’s auditor for approval by
the shareholders’ meeting. The auditors proposed are
independent and has no relations or interest with any
managements or major shareholders. Annual auditing fee
is about 430,000 baht without any other fee.

(Mr.Lerthai Leelaryonkul)

Chairman of Audit Committee
24 February 2011
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1. Natural phenomena risk, such as soil and weather
conditions, which vary from year to year, not only directly
effect agricultural activities, but also have a huge impact
on the sales of insecticides. Drought is a major hindrance
of the cultivation of high quality crops, and it reduces the
volume of produce considerably, as well as the demand
for insecticides. Conversely, when there has been major
crop damage, the demand for insecticides could increase
to such an extent that manufacturers are unable to meet
the increased demand.

In recognition of such risks, therefore, PATO Chemical
Industry Plc. has gone to great lengths to research and
develop new products, in an effort to minimize the variations
in the demand for insecticides caused by such natural
crises. For example, in the case of drought, the use of
liquid weed Killers, instead of granules, goes a long way in
reducing the impact on PATO Chemical Industry’s sales. In
addition, the company’s new range of insecticides, designed
for use with a wide range of crops, such as rice, field crops,
orchards, para rubber, and oil palm, helps minimize the
effect of such natural crisis on these crops.

2. Marketing and production risk has hardly
had any impact at all for the Company. Its extensive
nationwide network of agents means that this risk is
negligible. Furthermore, its distribution strategy, which
enables each distributor to sell only one product range to
avoid competition among distributors, has proved most
successful. But it is the company’s reputation, amongst
farmers, for manufacturing products which are both
reliable and of a high quality that has contributed most to
the company’s success. The fact that its product prices
are considerably lower than those of imported products
also helps keep the company on solid ground.

3. Technology risk, as manufacturing processes use
only a very limited amount of advanced technology. In
the absence of any technological advantages, therefore,
expertise and specialized production techniques are
emphasized, to give PATO Chemical Industry the edge
over its competitors. Whatever the processes, import,
research and development, production or distribution, it
has to be authorized by the Agricultural Department as
well as any other relevant government offices, to ensure
that all products meet required specifications, and are
safe. They must not have any adverse effects on the
environment.
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4. Credit risk, the company is exposed to credit
risk primarily with respect to trade and notes accounts
receivables. The company’s prudent credit policy and its
diversified customers. The maximum credit risk exposure
is equal to the book value of accounts receivable in the
balance sheet. To minimize the risk of accumulating
bad debts, PATO Chemical Industry has implemented a
number of measures, including:

4.1 Control of credit balance

4.2 Strict consideration when opening new market

4.3 Shortening of payment period

44 Emphasis on crops with high potential and
price, eg. rice

45 Reduction of granting credit to high-risk
crops, eg. sugar cane

4.6 More detailed market studies by marketing
personnel

5. Foreign currency risk relates from import activities
of the company. The company primarily closely monitor
movements of foreign exchange market and primarily of
utilizes monetary instruments to manage risks.

6. Risk factors concerning the Hazardous
Substance Act (No. 3) B.E. 2551 announced by the
Ministry of Agriculture and Cooperatives. The effective
of the announcement will lead to the expiration of all
product registrations of the company by August 23,
2011. There will be amendments and the increasing of
conditions regarding procedure, supporting documents,
and timeline of the new registration. The issue is so far
under discussion and need a clearer explanation from
the responsible units and there is no explicit information
currently. The rumour about the postponement of the
expiration of the registration deadline is also unverified.
However, to minimize the risk, the company has already
prepared supporting documents for the new registration
and we are wholeheartedly ready to follow the regulation
once it is clear.
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2553 / 2010 156.80 112 85.34
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Management Discussion and Analysis

In the financial statement of Pato Chemical Industry
Plc. indicated net profit (loss) totaled 112.78, 157.14, and
183.74 million Baht in 2008 - 2010 respectively. These
figures represent an increase percentage of 40.60, 39.34,
and 16.93 respectively.

(Unit : 1,000 Baht)

In 2008, overall economic growth was good during the
first half of the year, despite incidences and factors on many
fronts, both from within the country and from outside the
country which affected the country’s economic system. These
included domestic political problems, higher oil prices, the
US financial crisis and the appreciation of the Baht. However,
the effects were not severe and proved a positive factor in
spurring economic expansion through increased exports as
a result of higher demand for agricultural products. Prices
for agricultural products were thus mostly higher, leading to
an expansion in the production sector.

However in the second half of the year, the world
economy and US economy fell into a recession as a result
of a financial crisis. This led consumers in foreign markets to
have reduced purchasing power, and there was less demand
for oil. As a result, crude oil prices on the world market
fell steeply, leading to a contraction in the export sector,
adversely affecting the production sector and causing lower
agricultural product prices. In addition, continuous flooding
lasting until the end of the 4™ quarter, caused a decrease
in domestic consumer demand. However, in the overall
picture, the agricultural production sector in 2008 expanded
by 4.4% because of favorable weather conditions. Although
there was some drought and flooding in certain areas, this
did not greatly affect the agricultural sector as a whole.
And even though foreign markets had reduced demand for
agricultural products, agricultural product prices were good
during the beginning of the year, leading the price index for
farm goods to expand by as much as 23.90% from the
previous year, and thus became an incentive for farmers to
continue expanding production.

In 2009, the world economic recession which began
in 2008 continued to have a severe effect on Thailand’s
economy, resulting in lower growth rate in 2009 and weaker
purchase power of overseas consumers. This affected the
structure of the Thai agricultural production which heavily
relies on exports. In addition, the Baht continued to appreciate,
from an average of 35 Baht per dollar at the beginning of 2009
to an average of 33 Baht per dollar at the end of the year.
As a result, Thailand’s competitive advantage decreased in
the global market, leading to a reduction in the manufacturing
sector.
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While the global crude oil prices were fluctuating,
causing production costs to rise, the inflation rate in 2009
was on the downward trend, which is a mere reflection of
the population’s decreased consumption and spending,
and in no way stimulated the production the sector. On
the upside, the 2009 weather conditions were kind to
farming. Although short flooding occurred in some areas,
its impact on production was not severe.

Meanwhile, the government launched several
measures and policies such as provision of water sources,
the price guarantee scheme, and the income guarantee
scheme, which supported production as well as the selling
prices in the agricultural sector. As a result, the prices
of several agricultural products in 2009 were satisfactory
despite being lower than in 2008 during which the prices
were extremely high. This led to a year-on-year decrease

of 0.23% in agricultural gross domestic product (GDP).

In 2010, overall economic situation had recovered
from pending economic depression since the end of
the year 2009. Upon monetary and financial policy and
measures of the countries all over the world helped boost
the world economy in the first half of the year 2009, and
continuously influenced to the second half of the year
which made overall economic situation were in the state
of further expansion.

The economic situation of Thailand had still expanded
corresponding with global economic situation resulting
from domestic consumption growth rate and export of
private sector as well as the higher growth of tourism. The
economic growth rate of thailand was at 7.8 % despite
the draught crisis where water levels of many major dams
were at their minimum levels at the beginning of the
year. The pest outbreak caused damage to agricultural
product coupled with the heavy flood at the end of the
year in the provinces all over the country. Concert effort of
both public and private sector were made for emergency
aid and assistance. The public sector implemented
various kinds of policies and measures, the relaxation
for debts burden, compensation, low interest rate loan,
price guarantee for agricultural product and farmers,
for instance. Overall affected agricultural product had
caused lower production rate. However, higher demand
for agricultural products locally and worldwide helped
push up its prices.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

(Office of Agricultural Economics reported a reduction of
agricultural production index by 2.1% in 2009 to 109.9 in
2010 and an increase of agricultural product price index
by 22.8% in 2009 to 155.4 in 2011)

Consequently, performance of the company during the
past 3 years were as follows :

Sales revenue during 2008 - 2010 was 758.03,
851.62, and 896.36 million Baht respectively, representing
increases of 22.16%, 12.35%, and 5.25% respectively.

Total revenue during 2008 - 2010 was 761.44, 861.55,
and 910.48 million Baht, representing increases of 20.45%,
13.15%, and 5.68% respectively.

Cost of Sales in 2008 - 2010 was 537.41, 592.00, and
569.65 million Baht, representing increases (decrease) of
17.23%, 9.91%, and (3.77%) respectively. (For comparison
with 2009, new amount for 2008 is 538.61 million Baht)

(In 2009, the company adjusted some categories in
balance sheet of 2008 again to be in line with financial
statements of 2009. The adjustment did not affect net
profit or shareholders’ equity but affected the previous
analysis in 2008. For better understanding, the 2008
financial statements analysis is used as standard. There
will be small change on expenses.)

In 2008. the world economic recession had a severe

effect on Thailand’s economy during the 3 and 4"
quarters. In addition, domestic factors such as political
problems and effects from flooding led to less demand
in foreign markets and thus a contraction in the export
sector. Product prices, which were once good, were
on such a downward trend that there was no incentive
for expanding production in the agricultural sector.
Other production sectors were also affected as seen by
increased unemployment resulting from industrial workers
being laid off. As a consequence, the gross domestic
product (GDP) in the first half of the year did not increase

greatly as had been expected. The financial crisis in the

second half of the year caused the GDP to expand by

a mere 2.26%.
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Agricultural product prices during the period January
to June 2008, rose greatly due to the continued increase
in demand for agricultural products. This was because
many countries encountered natural disasters leading to
a shortfall in many agricultural products, particularly a
shortfall in rice on the global market. At the same time,
alternative energy agricultural products such as palm
oil, cassava and animal feed corn, were in high demand
in foreign markets because of rising crude oil prices on
global markets. These above factors led total sales in
the first half of the year to rise by 189.61 million bah or
increased by 57.56% compared to the same period in
the previous year.

Meanwhile, the financial crisis in the second half
of the year led to an economic recession, causing a
reduction in total sales in the second half of the year
when compared to the previous year. However, overall
total sales for the entire year still rose by 137.49 million
Baht or by 22.16% as a result of an average increase of
15.70% in the sale of all types of chemical pesticides.
However, as the effects of the economic crisis continued
to be felt, it became necessary to lay down a marketing
strategy and emphasize on sales promotion in all areas
as was suitable to current conditions, in order to stimulate
product demand and maintain market share.

Because of the problem of oil prices fluctuating to their
highest level and lowest level on the world market, raw
material orders had to be managed to ensure sufficient
level and ability to accommodate market demand which
was on a downward trend. Moreover, economic problems
caused fluctuation in the value of the Baht, leading to higher
raw material prices in the first half of the year and lower
raw material prices in the second half of the year.

Therefore, the value of raw material purchase orders
was higher for the first half of the year than for the second
half of the year. A slow-down in market demand led to a
slow-down in raw material procurement, in line with the
current market conditions at the time and avoid excessive
inventory. As a result, raw material purchase orders in 2008
rose by 36 million Baht or by 7.32% compared to the
previous year. The total value of raw materials purchase
orders rose by 6.60% compared to the previous year and
the value of inventory rose by 20.86 million Baht from the
previous year, or by 13.40%. As for labor cost management
and other production expenses or income, the company
set a policy that emphasized the most economic, cost-
effective and efficient management under the current
economic conditions at the time.




fMdiug Taorfntulusiusesduseny manauay
Audpeiu smdeiaiadnamineu uazludiusedlary
nawdnuiinduanaldaefiAsafusuwmusiigetu e
Tnihilsunsadndisdu aisauwdssuasmuinsg 1
Fomsuindurasdunuingin Auseouuacladoniswin
Havnadiay Lﬁaammnﬂammﬂﬁgﬁu Tunzdunsnan
ﬁﬁmﬂmﬂ’ug\a WA BL U NN TIEANHFBINITDINNIATEAD
fhas Tonduesmndnnn ARl UM INAALAL
funumeiofinduiosas 2064 waz 17.23 auandu
Sansintudadudasfisnindanmaisduseseen
18 Fovh g lstuiufintusenas 36.08 iowsuy
Wenfudfirnun

duswledu 9 Teelisauwaiilsandnsuanudsu
waznsnauTIens nilsedeasgey Sulvidin wodlud
2551 fiTwlddug 911U 3.41 §uum Wasuuaaingy
WU 040 §wum videdeuar 1322 lapinanaeld
mnmiamﬂumwmwiﬁuﬁu ponibpsuiingy el
PNNIPLI0BUALNT Lazidalaan

11 2552 AnziAsugialandnsannassaiilos Fevilw
fasmspeneiiedATEgiavedinganas atladumeuen
waznmeludszna fnansenumalasiasen1snannia
MINBATTDIMNEBENNIN NMTEIBENANEY TNANAUFMANEY
nd) 2551 Foifumglilissnsngslalunsaseniswan
manens feihdeiwiudunsibizennslugiendediusn
T 446,15 Huum WaBuuaIaAR 9L 7287 Euum
ip¥orar 14.04 WawSeuifisufudfiugi

TushuzaswaneAIvvas feusiasiinanssnuainanig
WTBFAaThe Lwima:gﬁmmﬂné’uLgaéﬂmwiamimﬂ:ﬂgn
athwan BndeiinmIsrunazeanasnsslaadinmauay
TsalulniTunndnetwsiaiies vinlwAnanuiaansiué
pasudimdindy Sefunavilioaanislugvadelnas
FIUIU 405.47 Fruum Wasuuanfiniu s1uu 166.45
Srunmvin¥ouay 69.64 Fedenarlifpananedied s1uau
81562 &y Wasuuanfingy 9358 &uum Wie
Sovay 12.35

Tudmusnuaned) 2552 $1uau 59200 Fmawm wWhsuwae
Wisru suou 5339 EuvieSeray 991 Fawurndemmaia
%ummi;”nmumﬂ@?ﬂﬂhé’mwnmﬁuﬁmmﬂamw RGN TN

Anwfidszansnmiunisuimssiunu lealugieaiedusn

Management Discussion and Analysis

As a result, in 2008 there was only a slight increase in
the number of workers to meet production process needs.
Thus, labor costs for production rose by 19.91% and
other production expenses rose by 2.45% compared to
the previous year. This increase came from labor costs,
overtime costs and worker rewards as well as employee
benefits. As for the increase in other production costs, this
came from higher transport expenses, higher electricity
expenses for production, material waste expenses and
expenses for various other services. The increase in the
expenses for raw materials, labor and other production
expenses was the result of higher total sales, amid high
competition on the market coupled with a slow-down in
demand on the market, making it necessary to maintain
market share. Thus, production and sales costs rose by
20.64% and 17.23% respectively. The rate of this rise
however, was still lower than the rise in total sales with initial
profits rising by 36.08%, compared to the previous year.

As for other income apart from foreign exchange
income, income from bad debt reversal and loans, it was
found that in 2008 there was 3.41 million Baht in other
income, representing an increase of 0.40 million Baht or
13.22%. This came from increased investment in debt
instruments, increase in interest receivable, income from
sale of old vehicles and miscellaneous.

In 2009, as the world economy continued to go into
recession, the growth rate of Thailand’s economy went down.
Both domestic and overseas factors affected the agricultural
production structure immensely. Exports decreased inline with
product prices which created no incentive for expansion of
production. As a result, total sales in the first half of the year
amounted to 446.15 million Baht, a drop of 72.87 million or
14.04% when compared with the previous year.

In the second half of year, despite the impact from the
financial crisis, the weather conditions were very beneficial
to farming. Together with the ongoing outbreaks of Brown
Plant Hoppers and Blast Diseases in rice fields, these
factors led to a rise in the demands for the company’s
products. Consequently, total sales in the second half
of the year amounted to 405.47 million Baht, a decrease
of 166.45 million Baht or 69.64%, resulting in the sales
for the entire year of 815.62 million Baht, a rise of 93.58
million Baht or 12.35%.

Sales costs of 2009 amounted to 592 million Baht,
an increase of 53.39 million Baht or 9.91%. It is noted
that the risen sales costs were lower than the increased
sales, showing effectiveness in cost management. During
the first half of the year, the company slowed down its
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raw material purchases due to remaining inventory and for
the purpose of maintaining a balance between the amount
of raw materials and market demands. This caused
the amount of raw material purchases to fall down by
39.65% year-on-year. However, market demands for the
company’s products increased drastically in the second
half of the year, causing the raw material purchases to
go up by 67.11% in order to sufficiently support the
market demands. However, the total purchases for the
entire year still dropped by 9.64% compared with the
previous year. The prices of raw materials tended to
fall between downward and stable, and last year’s raw
material costs were higher than those as of now. As for
labor cost management and other production expenses,
the company set a policy that emphasized the most
economic, cost-effective and efficient management under
the current economic conditions at the time. As a result,
in 2009 there was only a slight increase in the number
of workers to meet production needs. Thus, labor costs
for production rose only by 5.73% and other production
expenses rose by 6.23% compared with the previous
year. The increase in labor costs for production is due
to labor costs, overtime costs and worker rewards as
well as employee benefits. Meanwhile, the increase in
other production costs is due to transport expenses,
electricity and water fees and material waste expenses.
Such increases are a result of higher total sales, amid
high market competition coupled with increased market
demands, making it necessary to maintain market share.
Thus, production and sales costs rose by 4.43% and
9.91%, respectively. Such increases in costs, however,
are still lower than the rise in total sales with initial profits
increasing by18.32%, compared with the previous year.

Other income in 2009 totaled 5.82 million Baht, a
decrease of 2.41 million Baht or 70.49% due to increased
investments in debt instruments and income from sales
of old vehicles.

In 2010, the world economy was still growing from
the end of 2009 and the growth rate of Thai economy
was higher resulting from both external and internal
factors which affected the structure of Thai agricultural
products immensely. The demand of consumption of the
international and local market increased while production
of agricultural product such as rice, palm oil and cassava
were affected by the drought, the outbreak of pest and
disease during the first half of 2010. Besides severe floods
during the second half of the year led to the decrease
of agricultural production especially yearlypaddy and
off-season paddy.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

From the abovementioned factors which led to
the decrease of agricultural products, but since the
consumption demand was increasing helping to maintain
the good price especially for rubber, factory cane and
palm oil. On the contrary, the rice prices reduced as
a result of the lower prices abroad. The sales volume
in 2009 thus totaled 896.36 million Baht, an increase of
44.74 million Baht or 5.25 % year-on-year.

The cost of sales in 2010 amounted to 569.65 million
Baht, a decrease of 22.32 Baht or 3.77 %. It was found
that the cost of sales were lower when compared with
the increase of sales volume showing the efficiency of
the policy and cost management undertaken including
other factors causing lower cost of sales. The purchase
of raw materials led to the sufficient inventory to meet
the market demands.

The fluctuation of the prices of raw materials variable
by the oil prices in the world market which tended to
increase, made the average prices of raw materials
excluding the purchase order cost higher by 10-15 %
year-on year. Accordingly, the economic problems in US
economy led to Baht strong against the dollar. Since the
beginning of the year, the average exchange rate was at
33.52 Baht to a dollar. It was until the end of the year,
the average exchange rate was at 30.29 Baht to a dollar
causing the prices of raw materials from overseas were
between slightly increase and downward trend. The
prices of some raw materials were not changed but the
influence of the strong Baht causing the cost of raw
materials used for production lower by 11.14 % when
comparing with last year. As for labor cost, marketing and
production costs, the Company set the most economical,
effective and efficient policy and management for current
economic situation. In 2010, the number of employees
increased to meet production process needs. Thus
labor cost for production increased by 8.93 % and the
production cost increased by 9.82 % year-on- year. This
increase came from labor cost, overtime cost and diligent
allowances as well as employee benefit. Meanwhile, the
increase in other production costs incurred from electricity
and water fees, material waste expenses and machine
repairing expenses. Such increases were from the reason
of higher total sales volume under market circumstances
of high competition coupled with increase in market
demands after the draught and flood. It is necessary for
the Company to maintain the market share. Furthermore,
the currency exchange rate which affected the average
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cost of raw materials was reduced resulting production and
sales costs to be reduced by 0.29 and 3.77 % respectively.
The gross profit for 2010 amounted to 36.45 %, an increase
of 25.84 % from 2009.

As for other incomes for 2010 amounted to 7.75 million
Baht, an increase of 1.93 million Baht or 33.16 % which
originated from an increase of investment in bonds and
income from the sale of used vehicles.
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Table showing rate of increases (reduction) during 2008 - 2010

PATO
selfianniseie e lfisu Funue
Sales Revenue Total revenue Cost of Sale
2551/2008 22.16 20.45 17.23
2552/2009 12.35 13.15 9.91
2553/2010 525 5.68 (8.77)
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Sales and General Administrative expenses during
2008-2010 totaled 66.19, 70.06, and 94.10 million Baht,
representing increases of 18.15%, 7.80%, and 34.31%
respectively, not including interest payable or financial
cost. New amount in 2008 for comparison with 2009 is
64.99 million Baht.

Interest payable or finance cost in 2008 - 2010 totaled
6.22, 0.93, and 1.52 million Baht, representing increases
of 41.27%, (85.02%), and 63.20% respectively.

In 2008, expenses for sales and administration are
shown in the 2007 financial statement corresponding with
the 2008 financial statement, with sales and administrative
expenses listed in the following separate categories.

2551/2008 2550/2007

A ldfaeunisae 26,362,818 20,563,922
Sales expenses

At lunisusnis 24,629,541 20,834,020
Management expenses

AN umué"u%mi 15,197,250 14,626,699
Management remuneration

A lfane 66,189,609 56,024,641
Total expenses

s
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Management Discussion and Analysis

When these expenses are considered as separate
items, sales expenses rose by 5.80 million Baht or by
28.20% compared to the previous year. It was found that
the big increase in total sales led to higher expenses for
marketing such as higher commission costs, increased
travel and transport expenses and higher expenses for
sales promotion in order to stimulate and create incentives
for market demand. Management costs, meanwhile rose
by 3.80 million Baht or by 18.22% compared to the
previous year. This came mainly from bad debts of trade
debtors in 2008 totaling 2.15 million, whereas in 2007,
such bad debts totaled only 0.06 million Baht. This was
caused by economic problems which led to poor liquidity.
The company thus was very careful in releasing credit
and considered each customer’s suitability. Anyhow, the
bad debt ratio was still very low.

Profit (loss) from exchange rate in 2008 totaling
(0.73) million Baht and totaling 3.63 million Baht in 2007,
is shown as income. When these figures are compared
against each other, it shows a fall of 4.36 million Baht or
a fall of 120.21%. This came from adverse effects from
the sub-prime economic crisis which caused extreme
fluctuations in the exchange rate during the year. In
addition, there were effects from a loss of confidence
in business and internal political problems. This caused
the Baht to weaken and the exchange loss in the 3"
and 4" quarters. Anyhow, the company perceived the
effects from the fluctuation in the value of the Baht and
therefore, undertook a risk prevention policy by making
T/R to extend payment term of foreign debts and making
in advance Forward Contracts in order to minimize future
exchange rate risks. As a result, there was 0.53 million
Baht registered as loss that had not yet been incurred
following an adjustment in the exchange rate as at the
end of the year for remaining T/R payables.

As for expenses for CSR in 2008, the company had
a policy to give back to society by giving a total of 0.51
million Baht in the 4™ quarter for 5 schools in need in
Bangkok. The money was used to support the purchase of
educational equipment which included computers, audio-
visual equipment, education equipment and playground
equipment, thus increasing donation expenses by 0.62
million compared to the previous year.
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Legal expenses rose by 0.66 million Baht or by 291.24%
due to a lawsuit undertaken by the company which was
exercising its right as guarantor for 34.22 million Baht,
against the Plastic Precision Industry Co. Ltd.

In 2007 and 2008, management remuneration was
re-categorized in the account books, with management
remuneration expenses rising 0.57 million Baht or 3.90%
due to an increase in meeting allowance and management
remuneration.

Finance costs or interest payable in 2008 totaled
6.22 million Baht and in 2007 totaled 4.40 million Baht,
showing an increase of 1.82 million Baht or a rise of
41.27% compared to the previous year. This was due to
management of foreign creditors by making T/R suitable
to the financial situation and Baht value at that time. In
2008, the number of T/R creditor payments totaled 14.82
million dollars. This extended term of payment increased
interest payable burden.

Corporate tax in 2008 totaled 38.85 million Baht
and in 2007 totaled 33.11 million Baht, representing an
increase of 5.74 million Baht or a rise of 17.32%, with
an increase in total net profit before taxes in 2008. It
was government policy to help the private sector and
thus the government announced a reduction in corporate
tax rate from 30% to 25% of net profit. This became a
positive factor for corporate income in 2008. In addition
in 2007 a contingent liability was reversed and added
back And as the company had already set aside full
reserves for contingent liabilities, this was a positive
factor for corporate income in 2007. Thus these above
factors helped corporate taxes to rise only slightly.

In 2009, selling and administrative expenses have
been reclassified in the 2008 financial statements to
conform to those of 2009 by separating selling expenses
from administrative expenses as follows

2552/2008 2551/2007

aldasluntsae 38,680,290 32,283,362
Sales expenses

A ldfaelun1susnig 26,145,121 27,535,102
Management expenses

ﬂ"mammuﬂu%ﬁ 5,236,000 5,172,829
Management remuneration

suaAn [Fee 70,061,411 64,991,293
Total expenses
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Selling expenses amounted to 38.68 million Baht,
a rise of 6.40 million Baht or 19.81% compared to the
previous year. This is due to increased sales as a result of
increased marketing expenses such as commission fees,
freight expenses and promotional expenses. Administrative
expenses totaled 26.14 million Baht, a year-on-year drop
of 1.39 million Baht or (5.05)%. This is a result of an offset
between some increased expenses such as employee
benefits, and some decreased expenses such as doubtful
accounts which decreased by 2.12 million Baht or (98.70)%
and a recoverable amount from doubtful accounts of 1.02
million Baht. The company has a policy to be cautious in
giving loans to customers and in considering the suitability
of each customer under the current economic circumstance.
This results in a very small portion of doubtful accounts
in each year, which shows the company’s effective
management of accounts receivable.

Gain on foreign exchange of 2009 amounted to
4.11 million Baht, a hike of 4.84 million Baht or 661.19%
compared with the previous year, shown under the
caption of Revenues. The ongoing economic recession is
responsible for the volatility of foreign exchange rates. The
Baht continued to appreciate, from an average of 35 Baht
per dollar at the beginning of 2009 to an average of 33
Baht per dollar at the end of the year. This led to realized
gain on exchange of 3.33 million Baht and unrealized gain
on exchange of 0.78 million Baht based on adjustment of
exchange rates as at year end on T/R and outstanding
overseas accounts payable.

Remuneration to senior executives has been
reclassified in 2009 and 2008. The remuneration went up
by 0.06 million Baht or 1.22% due to an appointment of
one additional independent committee member.

Financial expenses or interest in 2009 amounted
to 0.93 million Baht, a year-on-year drop of 5.29 million
Baht or (85.02)% due to the appreciation of the Baht.
The company managed its payment to T/R and overseas
accounts payable to suit the financial situation and
the appreciation of the Baht in order to maximize the
company’s interest at the moment by complying with

the payment terms. This results in low interest.
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In 2010, cost of sales totaled 58.76 million Baht,
representing an increase of 20.08 million Baht or an
increase of 51.91 % compared with the previous year.
As a result of the increase in total sales volume, there
was a rise in various costs particularly those involving
commission, transportations, vehicle, and sales promotion
and marketing totaled 29.83 million Baht or an increase
of 3.68 million Baht representing an increase of 14.07%
compared to the previous year. The increases in
administrative expenses were from employee benefits,
miscellaneous expenses, donation for education, and a
recoverable amount from bad debts of 1.18 million Baht.

Management remunerations in 2010 totaled
5.52 million Baht or an increase of 0.28 million Baht
representing an increase of 5.34 %, in line with company’s
policy to adjust the management salary by 5 %.

As for profit from exchange rates in 2010 totaling 6.37
million Baht booked in a part of revenue, this showed an
increase of 2.26 million Baht or 54.99 % compared to the
previous year. This resulted from the US economy which
led to a fluctuating exchange rate throughout the year.
The Baht strengthened at 30.29 Baht to a dollar by the
end of 2010. The company booked a realized forex gain
of 3.48 million Baht and 1.22 million Baht unrealized loss
resulting from exchange rate adjustment by T/R payables
left at year end.

Financial cost in 2010 totaled 1.52 million Baht,
reflecting an increase of 10.59 million Baht or an increase
of 63.20 % compared to the previous year. As the
consequence of the strengthening of the Baht against
dollar, a prudent and appropriate management of T/R
payables in light of the financial situation and fluctuating
Baht value at the time was implemented to economize
and to maximize the company’s interest. This was
arranged by making performance in accordance with
the terms of payment or otherwise extension of terms of
payment which may lead to a slightly increase of interest
payable burden. However, this was more beneficial to
the company as it was able to pay at a lower rate of
exchange.

The above operational results led to gross profit
during 2008-2010 to total 220.62, 259.62, and 326.70
million Baht respectively, representing a percentage of
29.10, 30.49, and 36.45 respectively. (The 2008 new
amount of 219.42 is used for the comparison with 2009)
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Operational profits in 2008 - 2010 came to 154.43,
189.56, and 232.60 million Baht respectively, representing
a percentage of 20.37, 22.26, and 25.95 respectively.

Net profits in 2008 - 2010 came to 112.78, 157.14,
and 183.74 million Baht, or a percentage of 14.81, 18.24,
and 20.18 respectively.

Return on equity during 2008 - 2010 were 28.70%,
35.54%, and 37.23% respectively.

In 2008, the country’s overall economy experienced
a slow-down with GDP growth rate at 2.26% as a result
of the various factors on many fronts mentioned above.
In the first half of the year, the various crises that took
place such as the US financial crisis which turned into a
global economic crisis, rising crude oil prices on the global
market, and natural disasters in foreign countries, caused
a reduction in agricultural products. This instead proved
positive for Thailand by increasing foreign demand for
Thai agricultural products and thus higher prices for the
farm goods. Alternative energy farm goods were also in
higher demand as oil prices rose. Total sales in the first
half thus increased by as much as 57.50% compared
to the same period in the previous year.

In the second half of the year, the overall global
economy was affected by the various crises mentioned
above, leading to a severe reduction in global demand.
World oil prices tumbled because of a drop in actual
consumption. This also caused a continued contraction
in exports. Production in the country’s agricultural sector
also dropped. Prices for agricultural products which were
once good in the beginning, fell sharply. There were also
other domestic factors. These included political factors,
flooding and economic factors, leading total sales to fall
by as much as 17.90% compared to the same period
of the previous year.

Despite this, operational results for the entire 12 months
were still good, with total sales increasing by as much as
22.16%, and from the above-mentioned factors, average
raw material costs rose by 6.60% compared to the previous
year. At the same time, demand on the market continued
to fall and competition on the market was very high. Thus
pricing strategy was necessary and unavoidable in order
to maintain as much market share as possible. Efficient
cost management enabled the company to compete with
its rivals on the market. The company undertook a policy
for economic and cost-effective management in the current
situation, leading labor costs to rise by 19.91% and other
production expenses rose by only 2.45% compared to
the previous year. Production costs and sales costs rose
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by 20.64% and 17.23% respectively, but which was still
a lower rate than the rise in total sales. This caused
initial profits to be equal to 29.10% of net total sales,
representing an increase from the previous year.

Selling and administrative expenses in 2008 were
reclassified in the financial statements, so that it would
correspond with 2007 and a comparison could be
made, including with management remuneration which
it can be concluded that in 2008, there was an increase
of 10.16million Baht or a rise of 18.14%, not including
the reversal of loan bad-debts and foreign exchange
profits shown under income in 2007. With the rise in
total sales amid the economic slow-own, the company
adjusted its strategy for management of investments
in sales expenses in order to ensure utmost efficiency,
emphasizing on sales promotion to stimulate the most
incentives in customers, particularly in the 3 and 4"
quarters. However, the increase in expenses for sales and
management, including management remuneration was
still at a lower rate than the rise in total sales. This made
operational profit rate in 2008 to be equal to 20.37%,
reflecting an increase from the previous year.

Profit from exchange rate meanwhile
rose sharply due to the US sub-prime crisis. This severely
affected the Thai economy. There were fluctuations in the
Baht, with the Baht strengthening in the first half of the
year and weakening in he second half of the year as a
result of lack of business confidence. Foreign investors
thus sold off a lot of stocks and this was thus the factor
for the exchange rate loss.

As a result of the fluctuation in the Baht exchange
rate, the company undertook a policy to management
damage risk from the Baht’s value. Thus, making it
necessary to continually monitor the value of the Baht.
There was management of payment to foreign creditors
by expanding payment term to correspond with the Baht
value situation at the time and also in 2008, there was
an increase in raw material purchase orders. These were
factors increasing interest payable thus increased, which
in this case, means financial expenses.

Corporate tax meanwhile rose only slightly compared
to net income before tax. This was because in 2008,
there was a change in the corporate tax rate from 30%
of net profit to 25%. Also in 2007 there was a reversal
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of loan bad-debts which the company had already set
aside reserves for, leading to an increase of 17.32% in
corporate taxes.

As a result of these main factors, the company had
good operational results leading to a shareholder return
of 28.70, an increase from the previous year.

In_2009, The ongoing economic recession led to
lower growth rate of GDP despite a rise in exports during
the fourth quarter. Many factors mentioned above are
also attributable to such decrease. During the first half
of the year, the global financial crisis had an ongoing
severe effect on both Thailand and overseas, causing the
world market demands for agricultural products to lower,
which led to lower domestic agricultural production. The
selling prices of agricultural products slightly decreased
yet are still satisfactory. However, due to the decrease
in demand, sales in the first half of the year dropped.
As the financial crisis continued, the outbreak of Brown
Plant Hoppers and Blast Diseases intensified. This
results in an increase in demands for the company’s
products, which consequently led to a drastic hike in
sales during the second half of the year, leading to
satisfactory operating results for the entire year of 2009,
with a 12.35% rise in sales. Due to the factors mentioned
above, management policies in terms of production and
the high market competition, especially in terms of pricing,
it is necessary for the company to maintain its market
share. Effective cost management is the solution that
would enable the company to compete in the market. As
a result, the company set a policy that emphasized the
most economic, cost-effective and efficient management
under the current economic conditions at the time. This
led to increases of 4.32%, 5.73% and 6.23% in material
costs, labor costs and overhead costs, respectively.
Increases of 4.43% and 9.1% in cost of production and
cost of sales, respectively, are due to the rise in sales.
The increase of costs is still lower than the increase in
sales, resulting in initial profits of 30.49% of the total net
profits, a 18.32% rise compared with the previous year.

Selling and administrative expenses increased by
5.07 million Baht or 7.8% in 2009 due to a rise in sales.
Consequently, the company maintained its economic and
cost-effective policy in investments and selling expenses
to maximize income by emphasizing promotional activities
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to stimulate demands, especially during the third and
fourth quarter. The increase in selling and administrative
expenses along with remuneration to senior executives
is lower than the rise in sales, leading to an increase of
22.75% in operating profits of 2009, compared with the
previous year.

Gain on exchange increased due to the appreciation
of the Baht, resulting in a positive effect on gain on
exchange and lower material costs. It also had a positive
impact on payment to overseas and T/R accounts payable
under the financial condition and the value of the Baht at
the time. As a result, the company was able to comply the
terms of payment, saving the burden of interest payment
which decreased financial expenses substantially.

Corporate income tax payable increased slightly by
2.57 million Baht or 6.61%, compared with the previous
year. In 2009, there was a tax credit as a result of a
lawsuit amounting to 34.22 million Baht, and payment
of debts for which the company made a full allowance
totaling 10.05 million Baht. Such transactions slightly
increased corporate income tax payable.

Due to the factors mentioned above, the company
had satisfactory operating results, leading to increases
of 18.24% and 35.54% in net profits and return on
shareholders’ equity, respectively, compared with the
previous year.

In 2010, the overall economic situation expanded
by 7.8 % as a result of the increase of domestic
consumption, export of private sector and tourism. There
were internal and external factors affecting the structure
of Thai agricultural production, however, the consumption
demand of the overseas and local market increased.
Production sector confronted with the drought, the
outbreak of pest, diseases, and severe floods in many
areas resulting in lower production especially yearly paddy
and off-season paddy.

Consumption demand was still high leading to high
agricultural product prices particularly for sugarcane
and palm oil. On the contrary, prices of paddy were
reduced due to the decline of the prices in the world
market. Floods during the end of Q4 resulting the delay
in cultivation season and thus affected Q4 sales of the
company. However, total sales still increased by 5.25 %.
Meanwhile, aforementioned production factors coupled
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Management Discussion and Analysis

with policies set on management, production and
marketing situation which was at high competition on
prices, it was inevitable for the company to use marketing

strategy in sales promotion and others to maintain the
market share as much as possible. The company also
focused on efficient and cost-effective management along
with current situation, in order to be competitive cost-wise
and to effectively maintain market share. This led to a
rise (fall) of raw material cost, labor cost and overhead
cost by (11.4), 8.93, and 9.82 % respectively. Production
cost and selling cost decreased by 0.29 and 3.77 %
respectively. The changing rate of selling cost was at
the lower rate than the increase of total sales volume.
The gross profit in 2010 equaled to 326.70 million Baht
or 36.45 % of net sales volume. The increase amount of
67.8 million Baht reflected an increase of 25.84 % from
the previous year.

Selling and administrative expenses in 2010 showed
an increase of 20.08 million Baht and 3.68 million Baht or
51.91 and 14.07 % respectively from the previous year.
The result of the increase of total sales volume and the
marketing policy able to compete with competitor helped
the company to maintain market share. The company
policy on efficient and cost-effective management to
maximize revenue and sales promotion to stimulate
product demand in every quarter led to an operational
profit of 232.60 million Baht in 2010. The 43.04 million
Baht represented a 22.71 % increase over last year.

Profit from exchange rates increased from the
continuing appreciation of the Baht value. Performance
management on T/R payables in light of the financial
situation and the Baht value at the time was implemented
for forex gain. Therefore, the management on terms of
payment may lead to some increase of interest payable
burden, on the other hand, it was found worth doing so
when compared to forex gain.

Corporate income tax increased by 2004 milion Baht or an
increase of 48.39 milion Baht over last year. There was a tax credit
of 3422 milion Baht in 2009 from an execution of the legal case.
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In 2010, there was repayment of bad debt totaled 1.18
million Baht. In addition, the good operational result made
an increase of higher profit before taxation and thus led
to a higher corporate income tax in 2010.

As a result of these main factors, the company had
good operational results leading to a net profit of 183.74
million Baht, representing a percentage of 20.18 of total
revenue. The increase of 26.60 million Baht over 2009
operation results represented a percentage of 16.93%.
Return on shareholder’s equity was 37.23 %, an increase
from the previous year.

Total assets in 2008-2010 amounting to 473.94,
624.52, and 742.11 million Baht respectively, marked an
increase (decrease) at a percentage of (11.00), 31.77,
and 18.23 respectively.

Total liabilities in 2008-2010 amounting to 57.91,
156.34, and 223.20 million Baht, marked an increase
(decrease) of (64.42%), 170%, and 42.76% respectively.

Shareholder equity in 2008-2010 amounting to
416.04, 468.17, 518.92 million Baht, marked an increase
of 12.52%, 12.53%, 10.84% respectively.

In 2008, as sales revenue rose by 22.16%, operational
cash flow thus increased by 515.46%, with liquidity ratio
up from 2.81 times in 2007 to 7.04 times in 2008. Quick
ratio rose from 1.84 times in 2007 to 3.95 times in 2008.
Cash liquidity ratio rose from 0.13 times to 1.02 times in
2008. Average debt collection period decreased from 77
days to 54 days in 2008. Average sales duration period
rose from 99 days to 111 days in 2008. Average debt
payment period decreased from 75 days to 52 days in
2008, thus making cash cycle equal to 113 days.

Analysis of the liquidity ratio showed an upward
trend, as total sales rose and debt collection was still
at a good level. Bad debt ratio was very low and thus
the number of remaining debtors reduced by 31.28%
compared to last year.

Meanwhile, the economic crisis caused the second
half of the year to affect inventory goods which increased.
Thus, the rotating ratio for inventory rose higher. However
this increase was not great and lasted only a short period
of time as demand in the 4" quarter continued to fall as
a result of quicker debt collection. Thus the company had
considerable cash liquidity. As a consequence, during the
period of the Baht fluctuation, payment was made to T/R
payables in order to reduce risk from the Baht’s value.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Because of this, loans from financial institutions during
that period fell by 76.13% and account payables reduced
by 23.67%. Income tax and expenses decreased by
31.02% compared to the previous year. All these were
the main factors causing rotating assets in 2008 to
increase and rotating debts in 2008 to fall. Because of
this, the liquidity ratio trend was good and operational
cash flow increased.

Cash flow from investment activities rose by 28.47%
compared to the previous year, with the company making a
temporary financial investment of 40 million Baht from 2007
and a 2.00 million Baht purchase of additional equipment
machinery, or representing a rise of 72.18% and thus
increased cash flow from investment activities.

Cash flow from financial procurement activities rose
by 1805.43% due to the fact that in 2008 raw material
procurement orders from abroad rose by 7.32%. As a
result, there was more payment to foreign creditors. In
addition, there was a 66.50 million Baht increase in dividend
payout from the previous year. This caused cash and cash-
equivalent item to fall by 28.80 million Baht, or by 17.52%.

The investment structure consisted a debt to equity
ratio equal to 0.14 times in 2008, from 0.44 times in 2007.
This came from a reduction in rotating debts composing
mainly of short-term loans from financial institutions and
account payables, including a reduction in income tax and
outstanding expenses. This caused total debts to drop
by 64.42%, while the company saw a 40.60% increase in
net profits. This increased stockholders’ share by 12.52%
compared to the previous year. The said ratio is considered
to be very low.

The ratio for interest payment capability rose to 25.37
times in 2008 from 12.68 times in 2007. This shows the
company’s very high financial stability. Moreover, returns
on assets and fixed assets was equal to 22.41 times and
177.51 times in 2008, up from 16.06 times and 117.75
times in 2007. The rotating assets ratio was 151.31
times in 2008, an increase from 126.58 times in 2007.
This led the company to lay down a policy for the most
cautious and efficient financial management, bearing
in mind low risk and the most worthwhile returns. For
temporary investments, emphasis was on low risk and
best returns. The company also bore in mind risks from
exchange rates amid the economic crisis and the burden
of payable interest resulting from the extension of debt
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payments in. Thus Forward Contracts were made so
that the effects from the exchange rate would be low,
with appropriate payment period for the most benefit.
The company still had the policy of bringing rotating
debts for investment in rotating assets in order to
achieve the highest return and reduce financial costs,
while shareholders were still given the highest return.
Key financial ratios were also maintained to their best,
enabling the company to be the most stable and secure.
Thus operational results in 2008 were achieved as
mentioned above.

In 2009, revenues from sales increased by 12.35%
in line with cash flows which went up by 87.01%. The
current ratio decreased from 7.04 times in 2008 to 3.56
times in 2009. The quick ratio also decreased from 3.95
times in 2008 to 2.89 times in 2009. The liquidity of cash
flow increased from 1.02 times in 2008 to 1.97 times in
2009. The collection period remained at 54 days in 2008
and 2009. The average sales time went down from 111
days in 2008 to 85 days in 2009. The payment period
went down from 52 days in 2008 to 47 days in 2009,
resulting in the cash cycle of 92 days.

In analysis, the current ratio is on downward trend
as a result of an increase in sales, which caused the
majority of raw material purchases to be made during the
third and fourth quarters. This increased T/R and other
accounts payable, resulting in an increase in liabilities
during such periods. As a result, the current ratio is on
downward trend. However, other ratios are on upward
trend. The liquidity of cash flow increased as evidenced
by the fact that the collection period remained the same
while sales increased. The company was able to collect
more debts, resulting in reasonably high liquidity in
cash. Inventory turnover accelerated as a result of good
management that balanced the raw material purchases
and market demands. This led to a 41.84% drop from
last year. The payment period also accelerated since the
company’s liquidity is satisfactory. In addition, partially
due to the appreciation of the Baht, the company was
able to comply with terms of payment of T/R and other
accounts payable. The abovementioned factors increased
current assets. Meanwhile, current liabilities also increased
because of the rise in raw material purchases during
the third and fourth quarters, which led to decreases in
current and quick ratios, yet remained satisfactory. Other
ratios adjusted in a positive way, resulting in higher cash
flows from operating activities.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Cash flows from financing activities decreased
by 65.89% because of increases in T/R and overseas
accounts payable during the third and fourth quarters,
as a result of high domestic and overseas purchases of
raw materials. In addition, the company paid a dividend
of 105 million Baht, an increase from last year, coupled
with a rise in cash flows from operating activities. This
led to a decrease in financing activities.

Regarding the funding structure, the debt/equity
ratio increased from 0.14 times in 2008 to 0.33 times in
20009. This is due to increases in T/R and other accounts
payable as a result of raw material purchases during the
second half of the year, and higher corporate income tax
payable and accrued expenses. Although the debt/equity
ratio increased compared with last year, it is considered
very low and remained satisfactory.

Interest payment coverage surged from 25.37 times
in 2008 to 271.59 times in 2009. This is due to the
company’s high liquidity in cash which resulted in lower
interest. Return on total assets and return on fixed assets
increased from 22.41% and 117.51% in 2008 to 28.61%
and 252.29% in 2009, respectively. Total assets turnover
went up from 151.31 times in 2008 to 156.86 times in
2009. Return on asset management generated revenue
and net profits effectively.

Based on the current funding structure, the company
set a financial management policy with utmost caution
and effectiveness, focusing on low risk, high return.
This principle of low risk, high return is applied to even
temporary investments. The company also considered
risks from foreign exchange during the recession and
potential interest arising from debt payment extension in
the future. As a result, it entered into a forward contract
to prevent potential risk at a suitable period to maximize
its benefits. The company continued to invest current
liabilities in current assets to maximize return and incur
the least financial costs while still able to optimize return
on network. The company followed its policy to maintain

the best ratios for key financial ratios and to achieve
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highest stability. Consequently, it led to the operating
results of the year 2009 as described above.

In 2010, as sales revenue rose only by 5.25%,
operational cash flow thus decreased by 37.61%, with
current ratio decreased from 3.56 times in 2009 to 3.01
times in 2010. Quick ratio decreased from 2.89 times in
2009 to 2.20 times in 2010. Cash flow ratio decreased
from 1.97 times in 2009 to 0.69 in 2010. Average debt
collection period rose from 54 days in 2009 to 65 days
in 2010. Average inventory turnover period rose from
85 days in 2009 to 88 days in 2010. Average payment
period rose from 47 days in 2009 to 88 days in 2010,
thus making cash cycle equaled to 65 days.

Analysis of the current ratio showed a downward
trend as inventories in 2010 totaled 175.27 million baht,
or an increase of 70.71% compared to the previous year.
The procurement of raw material in 2010 amounting
to 596.5 million baht showed an increase of 25.26%
compared to 2009. Most of them were made in Q4
totaling 195.52 million baht which represented 32.80
of the whole year purchase. They still remained under
T/R and outstanding overseas accounts payable which
resulted in an increase in current liabilities in 2010.
Liquidity ratio and cash flows from operating activities
tended to decrease consequently. Debt collection period
and inventories turnover were slow down and resulting in
lower cash cycle. The main reasons were for the stocking
up of raw materials to meet production demand under
new Hazardous Substance Act (No.3) B.E. 2551, the
revision of Hazardous Substance Act B.E. 2535, enforced
on August 23, 2008 provided that manufacturing permit,
import permit, export permit and having in possession
permit will be valid through the expiration date of such
permits. Certificate of hazardous substance registration,
certificates of notification for production, import, export
or having in possession will be valid for another 3 years
from the date of effectiveness. In 2011, all certificates and
permits will be expired, the company has to purchase
raw materials to fulfill production and marketing demand
before the expiration date of permits and certificates.
However, most liquidity ratio tended to drop only slightly.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Cash flow from investing activities decreased by
63.24% compared to the previous year. The company
increased a temporary financial investment in 2010 by
37 million Baht, a purchase of additional equipment
machinery and vehicles by 6.23 million baht, and
expenses for the new registration according to new
above mentioned act by 6.16 million Baht.

Cash flow from financing activities rose by 80.16%
compared to the previous year due to raw material
procurement orders from abroad rose in Q4. In addition,
there was a 133 million Baht dividend payout, a higher
amount than the previous year.

The investment structure consisted a debt to equity
ratio rose from 0.33 times in 2009 to 0.43 times in
2010. This came from T/R payables and other account
payables for the procurement of raw materials during
second half of the year, coupled with the increase in
accrued corporate income tax and outstanding expenses
from the increase in total revenue. The company saw
an increase in shareholders’ compared to the previous
year. The said ratio is considered to be very low and is
in good position.

The interest coverage ratio dropped from 271.59
times in 2009 to 127.87 times in 2010. cash flows form
operating activities decreased immensely from the policy
to purchase raw materials and thus led to an increase in
financial cost and a decrease in interest coverage. The
return on assets decreased from 28.61% in 2009 to 26.89
in 2010. The returned on fixed assets increased from
252.29% in 2009 to 298.67% in 2010 due to a slightly
increase in machinery, equipments, and vehicles. The
return on assets ratio decreased from 156.86 times in
2009 to 133.24 times in 2010. Although there was a slight
decrease in efficiency ratio, the company is still able to
generate income resulting in efficiency operating result.

From above mentioned investment structure, the
company manages to lay down a policy for the most
cautious and efficient financial management, bearing in
mind low risk and the most worthwhile returns in current
situation for temporary investments and plan set for the
purchasing of raw materials of low price but at good
quality. The company also bear in mind internal and
external factors such as exchange rates, payment term
management, T/R payables and outstanding overseas
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accounts which will lead to financial cost in the
future. Forward Contracts are applied to avoid risks at
appropriate period for the most benefit.

The company still has the policy of bringing current
liabilities for investment in current assets in order to
achieve the highest return and reduce financial costs, while
shareholders are still given the highest return. Key financial
ratios are also maintained to their best. Thus operational
results in 2010 were achieved as mentioned above.

Key impacts on operational result in 2011, the economic
situation still dominate by the problem of currency rate and
oil prices, is expected to expand in the range of 3.4-3.5%, a
decrease from 2010. The agricultural sector is expected to
grow in narrow range since most of the agricultural products
and agriculture prices are tended to increase by the high
demand of consumption of the market. However, there is
still risk factor for agricultural production e.g. draught crisis,
pest outbreak and annual flood including the outcome of
the enforcement of The Hazardous Substance Act B.E.
2551, effective in 2011. These factors have an effect on
the demand and supply in the country. On the other hand,
there are important positive factor beneficial to agricultural
sector both production and prices; the Income Guarantee
for Farmers Project of the government for agricultural
products such as rice, cassava, rubber, sugarcane are
for instance. These are incentive for farmers to expand
production. In addition, there are several state measures
and schemes that support agricultural products under
regular plan and Operation of Strong Thailand Project.

In agricultural sector production, the Government will
continue to provide its full support in all areas such as:

1. Technology development - Developing production
technology by educating farmers and providing good plant
breeds in order to further develop quality of output and
create competitive capability.

2. Marketing - Helping to sustain agricultural prices
by providing farmers with loans using their agricultural
goods as collateral. This will keep agricultural prices from
falling too low and let market forces operate on their own.

3. Finances - Providing loan support which might
be in the form of a village fund, low-interest loans so as
to create opportunity for farmers.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

4. Promote agricultural processing - This is done by
creating added value to products which would develop
product quality and enable to export.

Government support on production and its strategy
to restructure agricultural products to make it in line with
market needs and create competitiveness for the country,
will improve farmers’ situation and living standards.

Raw material prices rising higher with world market
conditions are a risk factor, making the cost price of products
higher. Higher oil prices, Baht fluctuation and weakening,
drought and flooding, and the new regulation from the
government to be enforced recently are also external factors
which are beyond control. However, the company has devised
a policy to ease the effects from these risk factors.

1. Company policy to manage forex on raw material
imports, for example, with an extension of account
payable to reduce risks and the consideration of favorable
exchange rate.

2. Practicing more caution when ordering raw
materials, seeing that it concords with needs. This will
reduce damage from excessive inventory. However, lead
Time is considered to avoid short of inventory.

3. Making careful consideration before opening
new trade accounts and expanding credit lines to
prevent damage from bad debts and strictly performing
in accordance with collection policy.

4. Disseminate knowledge on technology and
correct usage of product to increase yields, promote
safety, with no environmental effects.

5. Setting budget and operation plan so as to
comply with the Hazardous substance Act (No.3) B.E.
2551 to be enforced.

These above factors affect the company’s operations
and financial position. Therefore, it is the policy of the
company to try and reduce the adverse effects from
these various factors through the above mentioned
measures. Although, these are outside factors that cannot
be controlled, it is expected that this policy will reflect
in better operations for the company.
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To The Board of Directors and Shareholders of

Pato Chemical Industry Public Company Limited

| have audited the balance sheets as at December 31, 2010 and 2009, the statements of income, changes in
shareholders’ equity and cash flows for the years then ended of Pato Chemical Industry Public Company Limited.
These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management as to their correctness and
completeness of the presentation. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based
on my audits.

| conducted my audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that |
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. | believe that my audits

provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Pato Chemical Industry Public Company Limited. as at December 31, 2010 and 2009, the results of

its operations and cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

quLM

(NONGRAM LAOHAAREEDILOK)
Certified Public Accountant
Registration No. 4334

Ast Master Co., Ltd.
February 24, 2011

Report of Certified Public Accountant
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PATO CHEMICAL INDUSTRY PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
As at December 31, 2010 and 2009

Balance Sheets

ASSETS Notes 2010 2009
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 6 33,388,133 37,187,413
Short - term investments 7 295,198,085 253,485,895
Trade accounts receivable - net 8 163,006,005 161,176,907
Inventories g 175,273,625 102,674,452
Advances for inventories 2,577,500 =
Other current assets 1,936,963 2,495,242
Total current assets 671,380,311 557,019,909
NON - CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment - net 10 64,012,039 67,379,712
Intangible assets 11 6,155,281 -
Other non - current assets 566,326 119,870
Total non - current assets 70,733,646 67,499,582
TOTAL ASSETS 742,113,957 624,519,491

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of these financial statements.
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PATO CHEMICAL INDUSTRY PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

As at December 31, 2010 and 2009

Balance Sheets (continued)

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY Notes 2010 2009
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Short - term loans from financial institutions 12 127,698,117 80,440,203
Trade accounts payable - other companies 35,820,115 33,684,314
Current portion of liabilities under hire purchase agreements - 86,725
Accrued income tax 33,098,485 27,287,348
Accrued expenses 26,180,832 14,644,021
Other current liabilities 398,169 201,515
Total current liabilities 223,195,718 156,344,126
SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Share capital - Baht 1 each
Authorized shares capital
140,000,000 ordinary shares 140,000,000 140,000,000
Issued and paid - up share capital
140,000,000 ordinary shares 140,000,000 140,000,000
Premium on share capital 135,000,000 135,000,000
Retained earnings
Appropriated for legal reserve 13 14,000,000 14,000,000
Unappropriated 229,918,239 179,175,365
Total shareholders’ equity 518,918,239 468,175,365
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY 742,113,957 624,519,491

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of these financial statements.




U3HN wﬂmnﬁqnmwnﬁu MM (NA1BY)
smiuAugaiun 31 Sunau 2553 uay 2552

UIN
‘VI&I’IEIWIM; 2553 2552

elfannszie 896,356,305 851,616,067
Funuzy (569,652,752) (591,997,186)
finlstug 326,703,553 259,618,881
MlsandnsuaniUaen 6,375,439 4,113,506
Tlgdu 7,751,329 5,820,617
i lsnausn e 340,830,321 269,553,004
Alganelunsane (58,761,984) (38,680,290)
alanelunsusms (29,826,374) (26,145,121)
ANMBULNURLITT 15 (5,515,000) (5.236,000)

e e (94,103,358) (70,061,411)
MlstoufiununemsiiuuaznBiduld 246,726,963 199,491,593
FUNUN NI (1521,085) (931,758)
i lsnaunisuls 245,205,878 198,559,835
AESuls 17 (61,463,004) (41,420,517)
filsgns 183,742,874 157,139,318
Alsraffusuiugu
lsgnd 1.31 1.12
Snnufuiedsdisimin () 140,000,000 140,000,000

il mq‘ﬂi:namumsﬁulﬂudauwﬁwmaumi WNutl




Statements of Income

PATO CHEMICAL INDUSTRY PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
For The Years Ended December 31, 2010 and 2009

In Baht
Notes 2010 2009

Sales 896,356,305 851,616,067
Cost of sales (569,652,752) (591,997,186)
Gross profit 326,703,553 259,618,881
Gain on exchange rate 6,375,439 4,113,506
Other income 7,751,329 5,820,617
Profit before expenses 340,830,321 269,553,004
Selling expenses (58,761,984) (38,680,290)
Administrative expenses (29,826,374) (26,145,121)
Managements’ remuneration 15 (5,515,000) (5,236,000)

Total expenses (94,103,358) (70,061,411)
Profit before finance costs and income tax 246,726,963 199,491,593
Finance costs (1,521,085) (931,758)
Profit before income tax 245,205,878 198,559,835

Income tax 17 (61,463,004) (41,420,517)
Net profit 183,742,874 157,139,318
Basic earnings per share

Net profit 1.31 112
Weighted average number of ordinary shares (shares) 140,000,000 140,000,000

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of these financial statements.
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PATO CHEMICAL INDUSTRY PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
For The Years Ended December 31, 2010 and 2009

Balance as at January 1, 2009
Net profit

Dividends paid

Balance as at December 31, 2009

Balance as at January 1, 2010
Net profit

Dividends paid

Balance as at December 31,2010

In Baht

Statements of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity

Issued and

Retained earnings

paid - up Premium on Appropriated

Note share share for legal Unappro Total
capital capital reserve priated

140,000,000 135,000,000 14,000,000 127,036,047 416,036,047

- - - 157,139,318 157,139,318

14 - - - (105,000,000) (105,000,000)
140,000,000 135,000,000 14,000,000 179,175,365 468,175,365
140,000,000 135,000,000 14,000,000 179,175,365 468,175,365

= = - 183,742,874 183,742,874

14 - - - (133,000,000) (133,000,000)
140,000,000 135,000,000 14,000,000 229,918,239 518,918,239

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of these financial statements.
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PATO CHEMICAL INDUSTRY PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
For The Years Ended December 31, 2010 and 2009

Statements of Cash Flows

2010 2009
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit before income tax 245,205,878 198,559,835
Adjustments to reconcile net profit to net cash

provided by operating activities

Bad debt and doubtful accounts(reversal) (1,179,060) (1,023,420)

Unrealized loss(gain) on exchange rate 185,971 (254,413)

Gain on disposal of short - term investments (4,865,899) (699,436)

Unrealized loss(gain) from changes in value of 270,640 (1,921,332)

investments

Gain on disposal of vehicles (2,874,992) (2,002,492)

Depreciation 12,472,663 11,998,147

Interest expenses 1,521,085 931,758
Profit from operational activities before change in

operational assets and liabilities 250,736,286 205,588,647
Decrease(increase) in operational assets

Trade accounts receivable (650,038) (67,283,229)

Inventories (72,599,173) 73,854,856

Advance for Inventories (2,577,500) -

Other current assets 558,279 (626,371)

Other non - current assets (446,456) 274,810
Increase(decrease) in operational liabilities

Trade accounts payable - related company - (10,444,593)

Trade accounts payable - other companies 1,920,670 28,391,871

Accrued expenses 11,536,811 3,605,059

Other current liabilities 196,654 178,710
Cash receipt from operations 188,675,533 233,539,760

Interest paid (1,521,085) (931,758)

Income tax paid

Net cash provided by operating activities

(55,651,867)

(21,835,707)

131,502,581

210,772,295

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of these financial statements.
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PATO CHEMICAL INDUSTRY PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
For The Years Ended December 31, 2010 and 2009

Statements of Cash Flows (continued)

In Baht
2010 2009
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Cash paid for investing in short - term investments (322,102,889) (348,336,535)
Proceeds from disposal of short - term investments 284,985,958 224,336,536
Cash paid for acquisition of equipment and vehicles (9,104,998) (12,674,129)
Proceeds from disposal of vehicles 2,875,000 2,002,500
Cash paid for acquisition of intangible asset (6,155,281) -
Net cash used in investing activities (49,502,210) (134,671,628)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase in short - term loan from financial institutions 47,287,074 57,502,308
Repayment of liabilities under hire purchase agreements (86,725) (125,782)
Dividends paid (133,000,000) (105,000,000)
Net cash used in financing activities (85,799,651) (47,623,474)
Net increase(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (3,799,280) 28,477,193
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 37,187,413 8,710,220
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 33,388,133 37,187,413

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Notes to Financial Statements

PATO CHEMICAL INDUSTRY PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
As at December 31, 2010 and 2009

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

Pato Chemical Industry Public Company Limited was a public company limited and was listed on the Stock
Exchange of Thailand in 1993. The Company is engaged in business of formulating and distributing of pesticide.

The major shareholders is Trillit family, with holdings of 36%.

The address of its registered office is at 3388 New Petchburi Road, Bangkapi, Huai Khwang Bangkok.

2. BASIS OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT PREPARATION

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Thai Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles under the Accounting Act B.E. 2543, being those Thai Accounting Standards issued under the
Accounting Profession Act B.E. 2547, and the financial reporting requirements of the Securities and Exchange

Commission under the Securities and Exchange Act B.E. 2535.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Thai generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities,
the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the amounts of
revenues and expenses in the reported periods. Although these estimates are based on management’s best

knowledge of current events and actions, actual results may differ from those estimates.

The Company financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention expect as disclosed

in the accounting policies below.

For the convenience of the user, an English translation of the financial statements has been prepared from the

financial statements that are issued in the Thai language.

3. ADOPTION OF NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

New accounting standards, new financial reporting standards, amendments to accounting standards and

accounting framework

a) Accounting framework
The amendment of the accounting framework was announced by the Federation of Accounting Professions
on May 26, 2010 with effect on May 26, 2010.

b) New accounting standards, new financial reporting standards and amendments to accounting standards
The following new accounting standards, new financial reporting standards and amendments to accounting
standards were announced by the Federation of Accounting Professions and are mandatory for the accounting

periods beginning on or after January 1, 2011 and January 1, 2013. The Company has elected not to early

adopt these standards.
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Notes to Financial Statements

PATO CHEMICAL INDUSTRY PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
As at December 31, 2010 and 2009

3. ADOPTION OF NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (CON’T)

Effective for the period beginning on or after January 1. 2011

TAS 1 (Revised 2009) Presentation of Financial Statements
TAS 2 (Revised 2009) Inventories
TAS 7 (Revised 2009)

)

TAS 8 (Revised 2009

Statement of Cash Flows

Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

TAS 10 (Revised 2009) Events after the Reporting Period

TAS 11 (Revised 2009) Construction Contracts

TAS 16 (Revised 2009) Property, Plant and Equipment

TAS 17 (Revised 2009) Leases

TAS 18 (Revised 2009) Revenue

TAS 19 Employee Benefits

TAS 23 (Revised 2009) Borrowing Costs

TAS 24 (Revised 2009) Related Party Disclosures

TAS 26 Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefit Plans
TAS 27 (Revised 2009) Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

TAS 28 (Revised 2009) Investments in Associates

TAS 29 Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies
TAS 31 (Revised 2009) Interests in Joint Ventures

TAS 33 (Revised 2009) Earnings per Share

TAS 34 (Revised 2009) Interim Financial Reporting

TAS 36 (Revised 2009) Impairment of Assets

TAS 37 (Revised 2009) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
TAS 38 (Revised 2009) Intangible Assets

TAS 40 (Revised 2009) Investment Property

TFRS 2 Shared-based Payment

TFRS 3 (Revised 2009) Business Combinations

TFRS 5 (Revised 2009) Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations
TFRS 6 Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources
TFRIC 15 Agreements for the Construction of Real Estate

Effective for the period beginning on or after January 1. 2013

TAS 12 Income taxes
TAS 20 (Revised 2009) Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of Government Assistance
TAS 21 (Revised 2009) The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates

Management has presently determined the effects from adoptions of the new accounting standards on the
financial statements of the Company. Significant accounting standards for which having direct effect to the

Company is as follows:

TAS 16 (revised 2009) - Property, plant and equipment
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Notes to Financial Statements

PATO CHEMICAL INDUSTRY PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
As at December 31, 2010 and 2009

The principal changes introduced by the revised TAS 16 and affecting the Company is that

(a) Costs of asset dismantlement, removal and restoration have to be included as asset costs and subject to
annual depreciation.

(b) The depreciation charge has to be determined separately for each significant part of an asset

(c) In determining the depreciable amount, the residual value of an item of property, plant and equipment has
to be measured at the amount estimated receivable currently for the asset if the asset were already of the
age and in the condition expected at the end of its useful life. Furthermore, the residual value and useful
life of an asset have to be reviewed at least at each financial year-end.

The revised TAS 16 (revised 2009) permits as a transitional provision that these changes may be introduced
prospectively from the year of introduction. The Company intends to adopt this transitional provision which the
management has already determined that no any material impact on the financial statements.

TAS 19 - Employee benefits

The accounting standard, Employee Benefits has been in effect for financial periods beginning on or after January
1, 2011. The Company therefore has not presently accounted for the costs of post-employment benefits under
defined benefit plans; other long-term employee benefits; and termination benefits until such costs are incurred.
This accounting standard includes the requirements to recognise expenses and provision for employee benefits
in the period in which the service is performed. The standard requires actuarial assumptions to measure the
obligations and expenses of long-term benefits and to measure on a discounted basis due to the settlement
of these benefits would incur in the subsequent years of services.

Management is still evaluating the liability for employee benefits and has yet to reach a conclusion.

4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The principle accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are as follows:

4.1 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand, cash at banks, and all highly liquid investments with
an original maturity of three months or less and not subject to withdrawal restrictions.

4.2 Short — term investment
Investments in unit trusts of mutual funds which the Company holds as investments in securities held for
trading are determined at fair value. Gains or losses arising from changes in the value of securities are
included in statement of income.
The fair value of unit trusts is determined from their net asset value.
The weighted average method is used for computation of the cost of investments.

4.3 Trade accounts receivable
Trade accounts receivable are carried at original invoice amount less allowance for doubtful accounts.

4.4 Allowance for doubtful accounts
The Company provide allowance for doubtful accounts equal to the estimated losses that may be incurred
in the collection of receivables. The estimated losses are based on the collection experiences and the

review of the current status of the existing receivables.
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Notes to Financial Statements

PATO CHEMICAL INDUSTRY PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
As at December 31, 2010 and 2009

4.5 Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or net realisable value. Cost is determined by the weighted
average method. The cost of purchase comprises both the purchase price and costs directly attributable
to the acquisition of the inventory, such as import duties and transportation charges, less all attributable
discounts, allowances or rebates. The cost of finished goods and work in progress comprises raw materials,
direct labour, other direct costs and related production overheads, the latter being allocated on the basis
of normal operating activities. Net realisable value is the estimate of the selling price in the ordinary course
of business, less the costs of completion and selling expenses.Provision is made, where necessary, for
obsolete, slow-moving and defective inventories.

4.6 Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment are initially recorded at cost. All assets except for land are stated at historical
cost less accumulated depreciation.
Depreciation of plant and equipment are calculated on the straight line method over their estimated useful
lives are as follows :

No. of Years

Buildings and building improvement 10-20
Machinery and equipment 5
Vehicles 5-10
Office equipment and fixtures 5

When assets are sold or retired, the Company will eliminated their costs and accumulated depreciation from
the accounts and any gain or loss resulting from their disposal is included in the statements of income.

4.7 Intangible assets
Intangible assets acquisition costs consist of expenses incurred directly in relation to obtaining the license for
operation. Intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortization and allowance for impairment
(if any). Amortization of intangible assets, which has been computed using the straight-line method over
the license periods of 6 years.

4.8 Impairment of assets

The Company reviewed the impairment of assets whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the recoverable amount of assets is below the carrying amount (the higher of an assets selling price
or value in use). The review is made for individual assets or the cash generating unit.

In case that the carrying value of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, the Company recognize the
impairment losses in the statements of income. The reversal of impairment losses recognized in prior years
is recorded as other income when there is an indication that the impairment losses recognized for the
assets no longer exist or are decreased.

4.9 Foreign currency transactions
Foreign currency transactions are translated into Thai Baht using the exchange rates prevailing at the date of
the transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currency are translated to Thai Baht
at the exchange rate prevailing at the balance sheet date. Gains and losses resulting from the settlement
of foreign currency transactions and from the translation of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies, are recognized in the statements of income.
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Notes to Financial Statements

PATO CHEMICAL INDUSTRY PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
As at December 31, 2010 and 2009

4.10 Accounting for leases - where a company is the lessee

Leases of assets which substantially transfer all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as finance
leases. Finance leases are capitalized at the inception of the lease at the lower of the fair value of the leased
property or the present value of the minimum lease payments. Each lease payment is allocated to the
principal and to the finance charges so as to achieve a constant rate on the finance balance outstanding.
The outstanding rental obligations, net of finance charges, are included in other long-term payables. The
interest element of the finance cost is charged to the statement of income over the lease period. The
property, plant or equipment acquired under finance leases is depreciated the useful life of the asset.

Leases not transferring a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee are classified
as operating leases. Payments made under operating leases (net of any incentives received from the less or)

are charged to the statement of income on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

4.11 Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result
of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, and a
reliable estimate of the amount can be made. Where the Company expects a provision to be reimbursed,

the reimbursement is recognized as a separate asset but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain.

4.12 Revenue recognition
The Company recognized sales as income when goods are delivered and the risks and rewards are
transferred to customers.

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis that reflects the effective yield on the asset.

4.13 Basic earnings per share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net income by weighted average number of paid - up

ordinary shares during the years.

4.14 Financial instruments
Financial assets carried on the balance sheet include cash and cash equivalents, short-term investment
and trade accounts receivable. Financial liabilities carried on the balance sheet include short-term loans
from banks, trade accounts payable, accrued income tax and accrued expenses. The particular recognition

methods adopted are disclosed in the individual policy statements associated with each item.

4.15 Related parties
Enterprises and individuals that directly, or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, control, or are controlled
by, or are under common control with, the Company, including holding companies, subsidiaries and fellow
subsidiaries are related parties of the Company. Associates and individuals owning, directly or indirectly, an
interest in the voting power of the Company that gives them significant influence over the enterprise, key

management personnel, including directors and officers of the Company and close members of the family of

these individuals and companies associated with these individuals also constitute related parties.
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PATO CHEMICAL INDUSTRY PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
As at December 31, 2010 and 2009

5. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

5.1 Relationships and pricing policies

Relationships

Notes to Financial Statements

Related companies :

Sojitz Corporation Shareholder of the Company

Kentex Properties Co.,Ltd. Common Shareholders and Directors

Asia Mineral Processing Co.,Ltd. Common Shareholders and Directors
Pricing policy

Facilities charge income At cost

Purchase At normal business prices, as same as other entities

Rental At contract price which had been agreed upon

5.2 Revenue and expenses transactions between related parties

In Baht
2010 2009
Facilities charge
Asia Mineral Processing Co. Ltd. 48,854 44,015
Purchase
Sojitz Corporation - 53,313,183
Rental expenses
Kentex Properties Co.,Ltd. 840,000 840,000
6. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
In Baht
2010 2009
Cash on hand 199,660 283,228
Saving Accounts 1,649,513 11,624,800
Current Accounts 31,538,960 15,279,385
Fixed deposits - 10,000,000
Total 33,388,133 37,187,413

The weighted average effective interest rates of deposits at financial institutions were 0.50% 0.55% per annum
(2009: 0.50% — 0.55% per annum)
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PATO CHEMICAL INDUSTRY PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
As at December 31, 2010 and 2009

7. SHORT - TERM INVESTMENTS

Investment in unit trusts of open-end mutual fund
Unit trusts — at cost
Adjust : Unrealized gains from change in value of investments

Unit trusts — at fair value

8. TRADE ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - NET

Trade accounts receivable
Post dated cheques
Total
Less Allowance for doubtful accounts

Trade accounts receivable — net

Aging of trade accounts receivable are as follow:

Not yet due
Overdue : Less than 3 months
6 — 12 months
More than 12 months
Total
Less Allowance for doubtful accounts

Trade accounts receivable - Net

9. INVENTORIES

Finished Goods

Work In Process

Raw Material and Packaging Supplies
Total

Notes to Financial Statements

2010 2009
293,411,463 251,428,633
1,786,622 2,057,262
295,198,085 253,485,895
2010 2009
96,043,838 103,328,717
66,986,767 61,620,452
163,030,605 164,949,169
(24,600) (3.772,262)
163,006,005 161,176,907
2010 2009
156,921,792 157,957,970
6.084.213 2,804,167
- 2,220
24,600 4,184,812
163,030,605 164,949,169
(24,600) (3.772,262)
163,006,005 161,176,907
2010 2009
10962934 6,161,113
2,345,874 2,346,974
161,964,817 94,166,365
175,273,625 102,674,452
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Notes to Financial Statements

PATO CHEMICAL INDUSTRY PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
As at December 31, 2010 and 2009

10. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT - NET

In Baht
Building Machinery Office
and building and equipment
Land improvement equipment Vehicles and fixtures Total

At December 31, 2009

Cost 18492252  94213,177 51,484,104 44,170,604 20,305,328 228,665,465

Less Accumulated depreciation - (72,766,110) (45,661,219) (23,775,661) (19,082,763) (161,285,753)

Net book amount 18492252 21,447,067 5,822,885 20,394,943 1,222,565 67,379,712
Transaction for the year ended

December 31, 2010

Opening net book amount 18,492,252 21,447,067 5,822,885 20,394,943 1,222,565 67,379,712

Add Acquisition - 107,000 1,896,014 6,537,000 564,984 9,104,998

Less Disposals - - - (8) = (8)

Depreciation - (4449824) (2.014,126) (5.421,368) (587,345) (12,472,663)

Closing net book amount 18,492,252 17,104,243 5,704,773 21,510,567 1,200,204 64,102,039
At December 31, 2010

Cost 18,492,252 94,320,177 53,380,118 44,106,904 20,870,312 231,169,763

Less Accumulated depreciation - (77,215934) (47,675,345) (22,596,337) (19,670,108) (167,157,724)

Net book amount 18492252 17,104,243 5,704,773 21,510,567 1,200,204 64,012,039

As at December 31, 2010 and 2009, the Company has fully depreciated building and equipment at the amounting
to Baht 73.23 million and Baht 69.06 million, respectively.

As at December 31, 2009, the Company had vehicle acquired under hire purchase agreements, with net book
value amounting to Baht 0.27 million.

11. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Intangible assets consist of expenses incurred directly in relation to obtaining the license for operation. The company
must comply with regulation of the Hazardous Substance Act (No. 3) B.E 2551, as described in Note 21.

12. SHORT-TERM LOANS FROM FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

In Baht

2010 2009

Liabilities under trust receipts 127,698,117 80,440,203

As at December 31, 2010 and 2009, the Company has the facilities available with bank overdrafts and loans

from banks in the amount of Baht 1,043 million and Baht 1,255 million, respectively, which bear interest at the
rate of 1.65% — 1.77% per annum (2009 : 1.70% - 3.00% per annum).
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14.

15.

16.

17.

Notes to Financial Statements

PATO CHEMICAL INDUSTRY PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
As at December 31, 2010 and 2009

LEGAL RESERVE

The legal reserve of the Company was established in accordance with the provisions of the Thai public Company
Limited Act B.E. 2535, which requires the appropriation as legal reserve of at least 5% of net income for the year

until the reserve reaches 10% of the authorized share capital. This reserve is not available for dividend distribution.

DIVIDENDS PAID

The Ordinary Meeting of Shareholders held on April 20, 2010, the shareholders were unanimously approved
the payment of dividends from operations for the year 2009 to the shareholders for 140 million shares at Baht
0.95 per share totaling Baht 133 million. Such dividends paid on April 30, 2010.

The Ordinary Meeting of Shareholders held on April 9, 2009, the shareholders were unanimously approved the
payment of dividends from operations for the year 2008 to the shareholders for 14 million shares at Baht 7.50

per share totaling Baht 105 million. Such dividends paid on April 21, 2009.

EXPENSE BY NATURE

Significant expenses by nature are as follows :

In Baht
2010 2009

Changes in raw material, work in process and finished goods (72,599,173) 73,854,857
Purchase raw material 548,750,757 428,832,928
Depreciation 12,472,663 11,998,147
Staff costs 72,629,187 62,103,073
Management’s remuneration

- Group as cost of sales 878,000 863,600

- Group as selling expenses 3,226,097 4,362,091

- Group as managements’ remuneration 5,515,000 5,236,000

BUSINESS SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Company engaged in a business of formulating and distributing of pesticide. The Company operate in one
geographical area in Thailand. Therefore, these financial statements do not present the financial information

by segment.

CORPORATION INCOME TAX

Corporation income tax has been calculated on net income for the year after adding back reserve provisions
and expenses which are disallowable for tax computation purpose
Royal Decree No. 475 B.E. 2551 dated 6 August 2008 grants companies listed on the Stock Exchange of

Thailand a reduction in the corporate income tax rate from 30% to 25% for taxable profit not exceeding Baht

300 million for the three consecutive accounting periods beginning on or after January 1, 2008.
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Notes to Financial Statements

PATO CHEMICAL INDUSTRY PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
As at December 31, 2010 and 2009

18. EMPLOYEE’S PROVIDENT FUND

The Company established a contributory registered provident fund in accordance with the provident fund Act,
B.E.2530. The provident fund plan was registered on May 29, 1996.

Under the plan, the employees contribute monthly the amounts equivalent 5% of their basic salaries. The Company
contributes at the rates of 5% of the employees basic salaries. The Company appointed a fund manager to
manage the fund in accordance with the terms and conditions prescribed in the Ministerial Regulation No.2
B.E. 2532 issued under the Provident fund Act. B.E. 2530.

The Company’s contributions charged to expenses for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 amounted

to Baht 1.58 million and Baht 1.53 million, respectively.

19. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

19.1 Financial risk management policies
The Company is exposed to risks from changes in market interest rates and from nonperformance of
contractual obligations by business counterparts. However, the Company does not use financial derivative
instruments to manage such risks. The Company does not hold or issue derivative instruments for speculative

or trading purposes.

19.2 Interest rate risk
The Company was exposed to interest risks because it held deposits to and loan from financial institutions.
However, such financial assets and liabilities are short-term, the Company believed that the future fluctuation
on market interest rate would not provided significant effect to their operation and cash flow; therefore, no

financial derivative was adopted to manage such risks.

19.3 Credit risk
The Company was exposed to interest risks because it held deposits to and loan from financial institutions.
However, such financial assets and liabilities are short-term, the Company believed that the future fluctuation
on market interest rate would not provided significant effect to their operation and cash flow; therefore, no

financial derivative was adopted to manage such risks.

19.4 Foreign Currency Risk
The Company exposures to foreign currency risk relates primarily to their business transactions which
are denominated in foreign currencies. The Company has policies to hedge such risks by using derivative
financial instruments. The Company primarily utilizes forward exchange contracts to hedge exchange rate
risk relating to the repayment all of the trust receipts and accounts payable foreign, However, the Company
is also exposed to the effect of foreign exchange movements on its remaining trust receipts and accounts

payable foreign in US. Dollars and YEN which are currently not hedged by any derivative financial instruments.
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Notes to Financial Statements

PATO CHEMICAL INDUSTRY PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
As at December 31, 2010 and 2009

As at December 31, 2010, liabilities of the Company which are not hedged as follows :

Currency Amount
Short-term loans from financial Institutions U.S. Dollars 4,442,058
Trade account Payable U.S. Dollars 178,507
Trade account Payable YEN 35,708,000

19.5 Fair value
The financial assets and liabilities include cash and cash equivalents, short — term investment, trade
accounts receivable, loan to, trade accounts payable, income tax and accrued expenses. Their carried
values approximate to their fair values.

20. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at December 31, 2010, the Company:-

a) Has long - term lease agreement covering office space ending May 31, 2021. The rental charges amounted
to Baht 70,000 per months

b) Has the contingent liability from letters of credit issued by banks for payment of goods to suppliers
amounting of USD 227,084.

c) Has contingent liabilities from letters of guarantee issued by banks for the payment of electricity amounting
to Baht 309,600.

21. THE HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCE ACT (No. 3) B.E 2551

The Hazardous Substance Act (No. 3) B.E 2551 given on February 25, 2008 is the revision of the previous
Hazardous Substance Act B.E 2535 in order to put agrochemicals under rigid control in every single steps
from registration, import, and sale. The effective date which was August 23, 2008 provided that manufacturing
permit, import permit, export permit and having in possession permit will be valid through the expiration dates
of such permits. The certificate of registration and the certificate of notification for production, import, export
or having in possession will be valid for another 3 years from the date of effectiveness.

The company has already prepared supporting documents for the new registration and confidently believes to
be ready to follow the new regulation.

22. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The primary objective of the Company’s capital management is to ensure that it has an appropriate financial
structure and preserves the ability to continue its business as a going concern.

According to the balance sheet as at December 31, 2010, the Company’s debt-to-equity ratio was 0.43:1(December
31, 2009: 0.33:1)

23. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

These financial statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on February 24, 2011.
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